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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
INTRODUCTION

The LBP Insurance Brokerage, Inc. {LIBI) was organized as a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Land Bank of the Philippines on October 22, 1981 under Securities and Exchange
Commission Registration No. 105764, LIBI was primarily established to service the bank's
nsurance requirements and other government offices. It was created for the purposa of
engaging in the business of general insurance brokerage management and consultancy
sernvices on insurance-related activities.

Its secondary purpose is 10 engage in the business of buying and selling of foreign
currencies; and buying. selling, importing, exporting andfor dealing in any manner, at
wholesale or retail of goods and merchandise. However, the secondary purpose
particularly the business of buying and selling of foreign currencies was discontinued on
18 May 2017 per Board Resolution No., 2017-D04-016.

On May 16, 1983, its Articles of Incorporation was amended increasing the number of
directors of the Board from nine to 11, This was further amended on October 17, 1994,
increasing the Corporation’s authorized capital stock from P20.000,000 to B300,000 000,

The LIBl is currently headed by the Acting President and CEOQ. The policy-making body
of the Corporation is its Board of Directors presently consisting of 10 members, including
the Chairman, appointed by the President of the Philippines. It has a total of 61 personnel
complement, of which 55 are parmanent and six are contractual,

SCOPE AND OBJECTIVES OF AUDIT

The audit covered the examination, on a test basis, of accounts and transactions of LIBI
for the period January 1 to December 31, 2022 in accordance with Intemational Standards
of Supreme Audit Institutions to enable us to express an opinion on the faimess of
presentation of the financial statements for the years ended Deceamber 31, 2022 and 2021,
Also, we conducted the audil to assess compliance with perfinent laws, riles and
regulations, as well as adherence lo prescribed policies and procedures.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (In Philippine Pesa)

L Comparative Financial Position

Iincrease
2022 2021 (Decrease)
Azzals 1,867 671,528 1,750,384,074 117,287 454
Liabilities 398,394 938 438,339,384 (30,044 448)

Equity 1,469,276,500  1,312,044,690 157,231,900




Il. Comparative Results of Opearations

Increase
2022 2021 Dbtk
Total Revenues 405,816,995 305,433,587 100,383 408
Personnel Services 45,101,822 35,237,316 9,864 506
Maintenance and Other Operating
Expenses 32,922,724 23,858,972 8,063,752
Financial Expenses 429,434 126,190 303,244
Mon-Cash Expenses 6,545,785 7,000,348 (454 563)
Total Expenses 84,999,765 66,222 826 18,776,030
Net Income Before Tax 320,817,230 239,210,761 81,605,469
Provision For Income Tax 69,571,876 51,060,502 18,511,374
Met Income After Tax 251,245,354 188,150,259 63,095,095
Other comprehensive incomal{loss) 2.801,169 0 2,801,169
Total comprehensive income 254,046,523 188,150,259 65,896,264
. Comparative Budget and Actual Expenditures
Budget Utilization
Particulars 2022 2021 2022 2021
Parsonnel Services 49,482 506 39,849,107 45,101,822 35,237,316

Maintenance and Other
Operating Expenses/
Financial Expenses/
Mon-Cash Expenses/
Other Losses

55,647,055 46,2209 598

39,897 943 30,985,510

Capital Expenditures 23,810,000 368,500,000 1,601,817 2,205,585

128,949 561

454,578,705 86,601,582 68,428,411

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S OPINION

The Auditor rendered an unmodified opinion on the fairness of presentation of the financial
statements of LIBI for the vears ended December 31, 2022 and 2021.

SIGNIFICANT OBSERVATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Customers' Deposit Payable (CDP) balance of P127.057 million as at December
31, 2022 was not established due to presence of temporarily recognized liabilities aged
less than a year to four years amounting to P50.848 million, and which are either for
verification, reconciliation or settlement, contrary to paragraph 15 of PAS 1 and sound
internal control on reconciliation and prompt settlement of accounts.

We recommended and Management agreed that:

a. In coordination with LBP Lending Centers (LCs), commit to a timeline to expedite
the reconciliation of the insurance premiums received by LIBI amounting to P45,623,938



to determine whether these are excess payments for refund or for remittance to the
insurance companies;

b.  In coordination with LBP LCs, commit to a timeline to refund the soonest possible
the excess insurance premium amounting to P5,224,238 to the insured:

c.  Revisit the LIBI Manual to include guidelines, procedures and timelines on the
periodic reconciliation/validation of outstanding insurance premiums received from
insurance companies and/or LBP LCs and monitoring of the refund of excess insurance
premium payments to the insured; and

d.  Expedite execution of the Service Level Agreement and monitor compliance by
concemed parties of the agreed-upon responsibilities and procedures contained therein.

2. Retained Eamings-Unappropriated amounting to P550,004,975 exceeded the
Share Capital by P124,711,405 as at December 31, 2022, contrary to Section 42 of the
Corporation Code of the Philippines. Further, the disclosure on excess of Retained
Earnings over the Share Capital were not provided in the Notes to Financial Statements,
contrary to the requirements Paragraphs 134 and 135 (afii]), (d) and (e) of Philippine
Accounting Standards (PAS) 1.

We recommended that Management:

a.  Strictly comply with Section 42 of the Corporation Code of the Philippines, which
prohibits the retention of surplus profits in excess of 100 per cent of the paid-in-capital
stock of stock corporations:

b.  Consider the remittance to the National Government of the surplus profits in excess
of 100 per cent of the paid-in-capital stock in compliance with Sections 4 and § of the
Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 7656 dated January 26,
2016, if not intended for commitied and specific purposes within specific timelines:

. Disclosa in the Notes to the Financial Statements:

c.1 Retention of surplus profits to comply with Paragraphs 134 and 135 (alii]), (d)
and (e) of PAS 1; and

c.2 Brief discussion of the Board Resolulions approving the appropriations
amounting to PE15,570.446, their basis/rationale and timelines of implementations.

3. The LIBI continued the implementation of the Retirement Benefit Plan which not
specifically included in the authorization to implement the Compensation and Position
Classification System (CPCS), and without the recommendation of the Governance
Commission for GOCC (GCG) and approval of the President, contrary to ltem VI{B)4)
CPCS under Executive Order (E.O.) No. 150, s. 2021.

We recommended that Management seek the guidance and recommendation of the GCG
and the final approval of the President of the Philippines for the continued implementaticn
of the LIBI Retiremant Benefit Plan, pursuant to Chapter VI{BX4) of the CPCS of the E.O.
No. 150.



SUMMARY OF SUSPENSIONS, DISALLOWAMNCES AND CHARGES
As of December 31, 2022, LIBI had an outstanding audit disallowance of P1.697 million.

There were no audit suspensions and charges at the end of the year.

STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF PRIOR YEARS' AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS

Cut of the 14 audit recommendations embodied in the prior years” Annual Audit Reports,
13 wera fully implemented and one was partially implemeantad.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



LBP (Land Bank of the Phil.) INSURANCE BROKERAGE,
INC.

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Managament of | BP {1 and Rank of the Phil ) Tnsurance Rmkerage, Inc s responsibie for
the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, induding the schedules
attached therein, for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 in accordance with the
prescribed financial reporting framework indicated therein, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is respansible for assessing the LBP (Land
Bank of the Phil.} Insurance Brokerage, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concerm, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the LBP (Land Bank of the Phil.)
Insurance Brokerage, Inc. or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the LEP (Land Bank of the Phil. }Insurance
Brokerage, Inc.’s financial reporting process.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements, including the schedules
attached therein, and submits the same to the stockholders.

Commission on Audit has audited the financial statements of the LBP (Land Bank of the Phil.)
Insurance Brokerage, Inc. in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit
Institutions, and in their report to the stockholders, has expressed their opinion on the faimess
of presentation upon completion of such awdit.

. DELA CRUZ
Treasurer
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
COMMISSION ON AUDIT
Corporate Government Audit Sector
Cluster 1 — Banking and Credit

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Board of Directors

LEBF Insurance Brokerage, Inc.
12" Floor, Sycip Law Center,
105 Paseo De Roxas,

Legaspi Village, Makali City

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinian

We have audited the financial statements of LBP Insurance Brokerage, Inc. (LIBI), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Land Bank of the Philippines, which comprise the statements
of financial position as at December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the statements of
comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and statements of cash flows
for the years then ended, and notes to financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all maternal
respects, the financial position of the LIBI as at December 31, 2022 and 2021, and its
financial performance and its cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with
Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (FFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with Internaticnal Standards of Supreme Audit
Institutions (1SSAls). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
raport. We are independent of the LIBI in accordance with the Revised Code of Conduct
and Ethical Standards for Commission on Audit Officials and Employees (Code of
Ethics) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in the Philippines, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
belisve that the audit evidence we have ablained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for gur opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Stalements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with PFRSs, and for such intermal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from matarial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.



In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
LIBI's ability to continue as going concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concem and using the going concemn basis of accounting unless management
either intends o liquidate the LIBI or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do s0.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the LIBI's financial
reporting process.

Audifor's Responsibiifties for the Audit of the Financial Statermeants

Our objeclives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether tha financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
arrar, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinicn. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with 15SAls will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected fo influemce the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statemants.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISSAls, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess tha risks of materal misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intermal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
exprassing an opinion on the effectiveness of the LIBI's internal control.

. Evaluate the approprialensss of accounting policies wuwsed and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’'s use of the going concemn
basis of accounting and based on the audil evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events and conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
LIBI's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncartainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures
in the financial stalements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence oblained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the LIBI to cease to continue as
a going concenm.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represant
the underlying transactions and evants in a manner that achieves fair presentation.



We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiancias in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Regulatory Requirements

Cur audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information required under the
Revenue Regulations 15-2010 in Note 27 and the Revised Securities Regulation Code
Rule 68 in Note 28 to the 2022 financial statements is presented for purposes of filing
with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and the Securities and Exchange Commission,
respectively, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
supplementary information is the responsibility of management and has been subjectad
to the auditing precedures applied in our audits of the basic financial statements. In our
opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation
to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

COMMISSION ON ALUDIT

MARIE FRAi ES HAZEL 5. ACEBEDO
Supervising Auditor

April 04, 2023



LBP INSURANCE BROKERAGE, INC.
(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Land Bank of the Philippines)
STATEMEMNTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2022 and 2021

{ln Phiipping Peso)
Mote a0 2021
ASSETS
Currant Assels
Cash and Cash Equivalants 4 235,637,099 300,171,912
Recaivables, ned 5 B3.587 930 B4, 214611
Invantoras A 361,099 229 044
Invasimants A 234072742 453,144 155
Othar Currient Assats 7 21,266,286 14,646 B84
Total Current Assets 574,925,156 852,406, 646
Mon-Current Assels
Recefvables, net X 45,153 487 43,810,052
Investmants A 1,212,674 872 818,298,935
Ineestmant Propearty 8 G0 316 998,318
Property and Equipmant, med 10 20, TEQBTE 24,823 552
Intangsbds Assets 11 8,640,853 5,042 576
Dafemed Tax Assats 25 4,011,348 4,190,505
Oiher Mon-Current Assals T 0T B2 1,013,011
Total Mon-Current Assats 1,292.746,372 897,977,428
Total Assets 1,867 671,528 1,750,384, 074
—_—
LIABILITIES
Current Lizbilities
Financial Liabilitias 12 186,470,526 167,548,497
Intar-Agency Payables 13 18,034,268 16,058,204
Trust Lisb#ities 14 93,312,124 165,008,648
P rorvisicines 15 5,006,459 2470167
Oiher Current Payables 16 1,267 656 3,935.215
Total Current Liabilities 310,081,073 185,321,811
Hon-Current Liabilities
Financial Liahiltias 12 50,703,667 47 218,752
Trust Lisbidities 14 27,844 186 26,202 127
Prronvisitns 15 8,324.0837 S417,237
Othar Non-Currant Payables 16 1,431,045 BO,437
Total Non-Gurrent Liabilities BS,303,865 #3,017, 553
Total Liabilities 308,394,938 438,339,384
ECUITY
Shane Cagital 17 300, 000, 00 200,000,000
Retained Eamings 18 1,166,475 421 1.012,044, 690
Orthar Comprehaensive Income (Loss)
Romeasuremant of Rélirement Banel CI'I:HIQEEHHI 242 2,801,160 0
Total Equity 1,460,278 500 1,312,041, 620
1,867 671,588 1,750, 384,074

Total Liabilities amnd EE"'EI
on pages B to 55 20 stanomend
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LEP INSURANCE BROKERAGE, INC.,
{& wholly-cwned subsidiary of Land Bank of the Phippines)
STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 and 2021

{In Philippine Pasa)
Hota 2022 2021
Service and Business Income 18 404,857 520 304,861,198
QOther Non-Operating Income 24.1 058 475 a72,. 388
Total Income 405 816,995 305433587
Parsonnel Sarvicas 20 {45,101,822) (35.237,316)
Maintenance and Other Operaling Expenses 21 (32,922 T24) (23,858 972)
Financial Expenses 22 (A29,434) {126, 180)
Non-Cash Expenses 23 (8,545 7BS) {7 000,348)
Total Expenses (84,899, T65) (66,222,826)
Het Income Before Tax 320,817,230 238,210,781
Income Tax Expense 25 (68.571,876) (51,060,502)
Met Income for the year 251,245,354 188,150,259
Other Comprehensive Incoma (Loss)
ltem that will not be classified to profit and loss
Remeasuramant gain an refiramen! banafil obligation  24.2 2,801,169 0
Total Comprahensive Income 254 046,523 188,150,254

on pages 9 fo part of these fnancial statemams.



LEF INSURAMCE BROKERAGE, INC.

(A whaolly-ownad subsidiary of Land Bank of the Philippines)
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES M EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 and 2021

{In Phiippinge Pasa)

Other
Ratained Earnings Commrshimsten
Share Capital Incoma
{Note 17} {Mate 18b) {Maba 18 a and &} [Mabe 24.2) TOTAL
BALANCE AT JAMUARY 1, 2021 300,000,000 405,850,000 402 894,139 L 1,198, 744,139
CHAMGES IM EQUITY EOR 2021
Addi{Deduct):
Daclaration of Cash Dividend (74,847 240 (74,842 2499
Faymant of Deficiancy Tax for 2018 {1,562, 154) (1,552,154)
Appropriations 280,957,008 (260,957 008) 0
Ravarsal of Appropriations (174,600,000} 174,600,000 i
Crhar Adjusimants 1,544 595 1,544 605
Mt Inssome Bor tha yaar 188,150,250 188, 150,259
BAL AMNCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2021 00,000,000 522,207 008 489 BT 682 (1] 1,312,044 200
CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR 2022
AddfDaduct);
Deglaration of Cash Divsdamnd [, 474, 244} (D6 474 244)
Approprintions 103,383,438 (103,363 436) i
Reversal ol Appropriations 110,000,000} 10,000, 000 0
Dhear Sdjuabmants {340, 3TE (340,379
Met Income far tha yaar 251,245 354 251,245 354
Rismsasunsmant gain on retirermsant
benefit abligation 2,801,169 2,801 168
BALAMCE AT DECEMBER 311, 2022 300,000,000 §15.570 446 550,904,975 2,801,168 1,468,27T6.590

Tha Nodes on pages 9 fo 55 form pavt of these financial slademenis.



LEP INSURANCE BROKERAGE. INC.
(% whey-cwned subsidiary of Land Bank of the Phiippines)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 snd 2021
{in Philippanes Pasa)
Mods 2022 2021
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING M:‘I'MHE!-
Cagh Inflows
Facaipl of Advanca Fayman! of Pramium 1.408,313,181 1213082 507
Caollection of Income/Revenus 12,042 144 30,253,632
Collecton of Recaivablas 255 984 008 96 262 566
Total Cash Inflows 1.676,338.313 1,340 478,715
Cash Dutflows
Faymant of Pramiums o nsurance Companies (1,314,068 583) {1,446 084, 339]
Payment of Expanses (B8, 387, 720) (B2 254, 421)
Purchass of Irmventones (G022 6T0) (479, 738)
Propayments {9,888, 777) (5.087 TES)
Paymants of Accounts Payabla (27,309 422} (6045, 188
Ramitance of Pargonned Benefit and Mandatony Deduction (4062, 328) (1,382 539)
Paymant of Income Taxas {73,287 ATE) (45 176,349)
Total Cash Cutflows (1,508,707 BTE) {1.566.472,345)
Net Cash Provided byl{Used in) Oparating Activities 167,631,437 {225.093,813)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash Iinflows
Procaads of Matured Invesiments 09,534 682 BE8 10,078 000,000
Recsiph of nteresi Eamed Trom Invastmants 42 687 308 37 886 545
Total Cash Inflows 8.877,370,204 10,115,886, 595
Cazh Outflows
Purchase of Propery, Plant, Equipment 10 [1,601,817) {2, 205,585)
Purchase of Intangible Assels 1 (4,506, 824) (103,200}
Placameant o Invastmans 14, 706 B53,659] 10,044, 955.088)
Total Cash Dutflows {8, 713,062,300) 10,047 283,874)
Mot Cash (Used in)Provided by Investing Activities {135.692,006) 68,622,721
CASH FLOWS FROM FINAMNCING ACTIVITIES
Gash Qutficws
Paymenl of Cash Dradends 18a (DG AT4.244) (74 842 240)
Cash Used in Financing Activities (06,474, 244) {74,842 240
Mot Decreass in Cash and Cash Equivalents (6,534, B13) (232,213,141}
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JAMUARY 1 001718912 532 385 053
CASH AND CASH E'l:tl.lI".uulnl.El"ITtﬂI DECEMEBER 31 4 235,637,088 300,171,912

Tha Notes or pages 5 1 55 form part of fhese fnancral Stafemess.



LEP INSURANCE BROKERAGE, INC.

(A wholly-owned subsidiary of Land Bank of the Philippines)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2022 and 2021
(All amounts in Philippine Peso, unlass otherwise stated)

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION
1.1 Corporate Background

The LBP Insurance Brokerage, Inc. (LIBI or the *Corporation”) was organized as a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Land Bank of the Philippines (LBP) on Cclober 22, 1981 under
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Registration No. 105764. On May “6, 1983,
its Articles of Incorporation was amended increasing the number of directors of the Board
from nine to 11. This was further amended on Oclober 17, 1994 increasing the LIBI's
authorized capital stock from P20,000,000 to P300,000,000 and revising its secondary

purpose.

It was created primarily for the purpose of engaging in the business of general insurance
brokerage management and consultancy more particulary as follows:

# Toact as insurance broker for life, health, accident, motor car, casually, suraty
and fidality, marine cargo and hull, comprehensiva liability insurance and ather
insurance coverage allied with and incident to the above-mentioned lines, and

+« To engage in management and consultancy work on insurance anrd in this
connection, to hold, own, purchase, acquire, underwrite, abtain participation in,
and manage the business of any corporation, partnership or equity.

The LIBI's registered and principal office of business is located at the 12" Floor SSHG
Law Cenira Building, 105 Paseo de Roxas 5t., Legaspi Village, Makati City.

1.2 Authorization for Issue of the 2022 Financial Statements

The financial statements of LIBI for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 were
authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on January 26, 2023 in Board Resolution
Mo, 2023-001-008 dated January 26, 2023 and was signed by the Chairman of the Board
on January 26, 2023,

2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE AND BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.1 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the Corporation have been preparad in compliance with
Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs) as prescribed by the Commission on
Audit through COA Resolution No. 2014-002 dated January 24, 2014, and adopted by
SEC.



2.2  Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The LIBI's financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost except for
investments in government securities which are stated at amerlized cost using effective
interest method. The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis in accordance
with PFRSs.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been consistenily applied to both vears presented
unless otherwise stated.

3.1 Presentation of Financial Statements

The financial statements are presented in accordance with Philippine Accounting
Standard (PAS) 1, Presentation of Financial Statements. The Corporation presents all
items of income and expenses in a single statement of comprehensive income. The
Corporation presents its statement of financial position broadly in order of liquidity.
Analysis regarding recovery [(asset) or settlerment (liability) within 12 months after the
slatement of financial position date {current) and more than 12 months after the statement
of financial position date (non-current) is presentad in Note 29 of tha financial statements.

Current versus Noncurrent Classificat

The LIBI presents assets and liabilities in the statements of financial position based on
current and noncurrent classification, An asset is current when it is: (a) expected 1o be
realized or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle; (b) held
primarily for the purpose of trading; (c) expected to ba realized within 12 months after the
reporting period, or {d) cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or
used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

A liability is current when it is; (a) expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle; (b)

held primarily for trading; (¢) due to be settfled within 12 months after the reporting period;
or (d) there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the reporting period.

The LIB| classifies all ather assets and labilities as noncurrent, Deferred tax assets are
classified as noncurrent.

Functional and Presentation Currency
These financial statements are presented in Philippine peso, the LIBl's functional and

presentation currency, and all values are rounded to the nearest peso, except when
otherwise indicated.
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3.2  Use of judgments and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in compliance with PFRSs requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires the management to exercise
judgment in the most appropriate application of the accounting policies.

3.3  Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

. Mew standards and amendments that were issued and effective from January 1,
2022.

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year,
excepl for the adoption of the following new and amanded PFRS which tha Corporation
adopled effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2022,

a) Mew standards, interpretations and amendments adopted from January 1,
2022:

. References to Conceptual Framework (Amendments to PFRS 3) -
The amendmeanis update an outdated reference o the Conceptual
Framework in PFRS 3 without significantly changing the requirements in
the standard.

» Property, Plant and Equipment. Proceeds before Intended Use
(Amendments to PAS 16) - The amendments prohibit deducting from the
cost of an item of property, plant, and equipment any proceeds from selling
items produced while bringing that asset to the location and condition
necassary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management. Instead, an entity recognizes the proceads from sel ing such
items, and the cost of producing those items, in profit or loss.

* Onerous Contracts = Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendments to
PAS 37) - The amendments specify that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract
comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate
directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfiling that
contract (examples would be direct labor, materials) or an alocation of
other costs that relate directly to fulfiling contracts (an example would be
the allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property, pltant and
aquipment used in fulfilling the contract).

. Annual Improvements to PFRS Standards 2018-2020

0 PFRS 1, First-ime Adoption of Philippine Financial
Reperting Standards - The amendment permits a subsidiary that applies
paragraph D16{a) of PFRS 1 to measura cumulative translation differences
using the amounts reported by its parent, based on the parent's date of
transition to PFRSs.

o PFRS 89, Financial Instruments - The amendment clarifies
which fees an entity includes when it applies the '10 per cen? test in
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paragraph B3.3.6 of PFRS 9 in assessing whelher lo derecagnize a
financial liability. An entity includes only fees paid or received between the
antity (the borrower) and the lender, including fees paid or received by
gither the enlity or the lender on the other's behalf,

o FPFRS 16, Leases - The amendment to lllustrative Example
13 accompanying PFRS 16 removes from the example the illustration of
the reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor in order o
resolve any potential confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives
that might arise because of how lease incentives are illustrated in that

example.

2 PAS 41, Agriculture - The amendment remcves the
requirement in paragraph 22 of PAS 41 for enlities to exclude taxarion cash
flows whan measuring the fair value of a biological asset using & present
value technique.

The application of the foregoing amendmants had no material impact in the LIBI's financial
statements.

b. Mew and Amended PFRS |ssued But Mot Vet Effective

Relevant new and amended PFRS which are not yet effective for the yesr ended
December 31, 2022, and have not been applied in preparing the financial statements are
summarized below.

The following amendments are effective for the period beginning January 1, 2023:

* FAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements - Classification of
Liabilities as Current or Mon-Current - The amendments aim 1o promola
consistency in applying the requirements by helping companies catermine
whether, in the statement of financial position, debt and other liabities with
an uncertain settlement date should be classified as current (due or
potantially due 1o be settled within one yaar) or non=curment.

. Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to PAS 1 and
PFRS Practice Statement 2, Disclosure and Initiative — Accounting Policies
= The amendments to PAS 1 require enlities to disclose ther material
accounting policies information rather than their significant accounting
policies. The amendments io PFRS Practice Statement 2 provide juidance
on how an entity can identify a material accounting policy.

» Definition of Accounting Estimates (Amendments to PAS & - The
amendmenis replace the definition of a change in accounting estimates
with a definiton of accounting estimates. Under the new definition,
accounting estimates are “monatary amounts in financial statements that
are subject to measureamant uncerainty.”

. Defarred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single
Transaction - Amendments to PAS 12— the amendments that clarify how

12



companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as leases and
decommissioning obligations.

The LIBI does not expect any other standards issued by the Internaticnal Accounting

Standards Board, but not yet effective, to have a material impact on the financial
statemeants.

The following is a list of other new and amendad slandards which are effective in
future periods. The amount of quantitative and qualitative detail to be given about
aach of the standards will depend on each entity’s own circumstances.

* Amendments lo PAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements, Non-
Current Liabilities with Covenants (effective January 1, 2024) — To clarnify
how conditions with which entity must comply within the twelve months
after the reporting period affect the classification of a liability.

. Amendments to PFRS 16 Leases, Lease Liability in a Sale and
Leaseback (Effective January 1, 2024} - The amendmeant requires a sealler-
lessee to subsequently measure lease liabiliies arising from a leaseback
in a way that it does not recognize any amount of the gain or loss that
relates to the right of use it retans. The new requirements do nol prevent
a saeller-lassea from recognizing in profit or loss any gain or loss relating to
the partial or full termination of a lease.

. Initial Application of PFRS 17 and PFRS 9 — Comparative
Information - Amendment fo PFRS 17 (Effective January 1, 2025) - The
amandment iz a fransition option relating to comparative information about
financial assels presented on initial application of PFRS 17. The
amendment is aimed at helping entities to avoid temporary accounting
mismatches between financial assets and insurance conftract liabilities, and
tharefore improve the usefulness of comparative information for users of
financial statements.

. PFRS 17 Insurance Contracts (Effective January 1, 2025) - The
amendments address concarns and implementation challenges that were
identified after PFRS 17 was published in 2017, including deferral of its
date of initial application by two years to annual pericds beginning on or
after January 1, 2025.

The LIBI is currently assessing the impact of these new accounting standard and
amendments.

Financial Instrumeants

LIBI recognizes a financial asset or a financial liability in its statemeant of financial position
when, and only when, the Corporaticn becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument.
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8. Financial Assets

Under PFRS 9, the classification and measurement of financial assets is driven by the
entity's contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assels and business modeal
for managing the financial assets. As part of its classification process, LIBI assasses the
contractual terms of financial assets to identify whether they meet the “solely payments of
principal and interest” {SPP1) test. The “Principal”, for the purpose of this test, is defined
as the fair value of the financial asset at initial recognition and may change over the life of
the financial assat (e.q., if there are repayments of principal or amorization of the premium

or discount).

Since 2019, the LIBl adopted PFRS 9, the Hold-to-Collect Business Model per Board
Resolution No. 2019-012-041 in determining its business model at the level that best
reflects how it manages groups of financial assets to achieve its business objective.

Initial recognition and measuremeant

Financial assets are recognized initially at fair value, which is the fair value of the
consideration given. The initial measurement of financial assets, except for those
designated at fair value through profit and loss (FVPL), includes transaction cost. The LIBI
determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

Classification

Financial assets are measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are
rral:

= The asset is held within the company's business model whose objective is to
hold financial assets in order to collect contraciual cash flows: and,

« The contractual terms of the instrument give rise, on specified dates, to cash
flows that are 3PPl on the principal amount outstanding.

The LIBI's financial assets at amortized cost include cash and cash equivalents and
investments.

Subszeqguent measuremeant and Gaing and Losses

Financial assets at amortized cost are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest method, The amortized cost is reduced by impairment losses. Inferest
income, foreign axchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized 0 profit or
loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognized in profit or loss.

Imvastmeanis

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities
ara classified as held-to-maturity investments when the LIBI has the positive intention and

ability to hold it to maturity.

Held-to-maturity investments are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method, less impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount
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oF pramium on acquisition and feas or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest
rate.

LIBI's existing policy is to invest excess funds in government securities (GS) because the
servicing and repayments are fully guaranteed by the National Government The
Corporation’s investments in financial instruments like GS - Fixed Treasury Notes and
Retail Treasury Bonds are stated at amortized cost using affactive interast mathod,

Derecognition

The LIBI derecognizes instruments or, where applicable, a par of a financial assat or part
of LIBI of similar financial assets whan:

1. The contractual right to the cash flows from the financial asset expire; and

2. The LIBI has transferred its contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the
financial assat, or retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset
but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients and
gither the entity has:

» Transferred substanfially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial assat; or

= Meither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial assat bul has transferred the control of the financial
assel,

Impairment of financial assels

The LIBI records the allowance for axpected credit losses (ECL) for financial assats not
held at FVPL, all referred to as “financial instruments’. Equity instruments are nct subject
to impairment under PFRS 9.

Under the expected loss methodology, impairment is more forward looking, in that a credit
event (or impairment ‘trigger’) no longer has to occur before credit losses are recognized.
ECL reprasents credit losses that reflact an unbiased and probability- weighted amount,
which is determined by evaluating a range of possible oulcomes, the tima value of money
and reasonable and supportable information about past events, current conditians, and
foracasts of fulure economic conditions. ECL allowances will be measured al amounts
aqual to either;

i. 12-month ECL
ii. Lifetime ECL for those financial instruments that have experienced a
Significant Increase in Credit Risk (SICR) since initial recognition {General

approach).

The 12-menth ECL is the portion of lifetime ECL that results from default events on a
financial instrument that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date.
Lifetime ECL are credit losses that results from all possible default events over the
axpected life of inancial instrument.
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Staging assessment

For no-credit-impaired financial instruments:

Stage 1 is comprised of all financial instruments which have not experienced a
SICR since initial recognition or is considered of low credit risk as of the
reporting date. The criteria for determining whether an account should be
assassad under stage 1 are as follows:

* Past due up to 30 days
= Mo significant increase in Probability of Default (PD)

The LIBI recognizes a 12-month ECL for Stage 1 financial instruments.
Stage 2 is comprised of all financial instruments which have experienced a
SICR since its initial recognition. A SICR is generally deemed present in
accounts with:

* More than 30 days up to 90 days past due, or
= With significant increase in PD.

The LIBI recognizes a lifetime ECL for Stage 2 financial instruments.

For credit-impaired financial instrumeants:

Stage 3 is comprised of financial assets that have objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more loss events that have occurred after
initial recognition with a negative impact on the astimated future cash flows of
a loan or portfolio of loans. The LIBI recognizes a lifetime ECL for stage 3
financial instruments.

PERS 9 Loss events:

Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or borrower

A breach of contract, such as default or past due event

The Lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating to
the borrower's financial difficulty. having granted to the borrower a
concession(s) that the lender(s) would not otherwise consider

it is bacoming probable that the borrower will enfer bankruptcy or other
financial reorganization

The dizappearance of an active market for that financial assel because of
financial difficulties

The purchase of origination of a financial asset at deep discount that reflects
the incurred credit losses

ECL parameters and methodologies

ECL iz a function of the PD, Loss Given Default (LGD) and Exposure At Dafault (EAD),
with the timing of loss also considered, and is estimated by incorporating forward-looking
economic information and through the use of experience credit judgement.
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The PD is an estimate of the likelihood of default over 12-month horizon for Stage 1 or
lifatime horizon for stage 2. The PD for each individual instrument is modalled based on
historical data and is estimated based on current market conditions and reascnable and
supportable information about future economic conditions.

LGD is an estimate of the loss arising on default. It is based on the difference between
the contractual cash flows due and those that the lender would expect to receive, including
from any collateral.

EAD is an estimate of the axposure at a future dafault date, taking into account axpactad
changes in the exposure after the reporting date, including repayments of principal and
interest, and expected drawdowns on committed facilities.

Forward Looking Information

The LIBI incorporated forward-looking information into both its assessment of whather the
credit risk of an instrument has increased significantly since its initial recognition and its
measurament of ECL. A broad range of forward-looking information are considered as
economic inputs, such as GDP growth, exchange rate, interest rate, inflation rate and
other aconomic indicators. The inputs and models used for calculating ECL may not
always capture all characteristics of the market at the date of financial statements. To
reflect this, gualitative adjustments or overdays are occasionally made as temporary
adjustments when such differences are significantly material.

b. Financial Liabilitias
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and
borrowings, plus directly attributable transaction cosis.

The LIBI's financial liabilittes include insuranca/reinsurance premium payable, accounts
payable, due to officers and employees, other financial liabilities - handling fee payable.

o "

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability expires or is
discharged or cancellad.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lendar on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing lability are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is reated as a derecognition of the original kability and
the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounis is
reacognized in the profit or loss.

3.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalenis comprise cash on hand and cash in bank, deposits on call and
highly liquid investments with an onginal maturity of three months or less, which are readily

convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to insignificant risk of changes in
value.
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3.6 Accounts Receivables

LIBl acts as an agent in placing the insurable risks of #s clients with insurers and as such,
is not liable as principal for amounts arising from such transactions. However, Accounts
Receivables (Premium Receivables) were recognized upon issuance of the Statement of
Accounts. Accrual of service fees from accredited insurers are based on premium

production.

To fairly present the net realizable value of Accrued Service Feas Receivable and Other
Receivables, allowances for impairment have been provided. The allowances were then
determinad based on the aging schedule multiplied by the rate or per cent of loss
experienced by LIBI.

3.7 Inventories

Inventory is measurad at cost upon initial recognition. To the extent that inventory is
received through non-exchange transactions (for no cost or for a nominal cost), the cost
of the inventory is its fair value at the date of acquisition. Inventories are recognized as
an expanse when consumed in the ordinary coursa of operations of the LIBL.

3.5 Investment Property

Investment property is measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. The carrying
amount includes the replacement cost of components of an existing investmant proparty
at the time that cost is incurred if the recognition criteria are met and excludes the costs

of day-to-day maintenance of an investmant proparty.

Imvastimeant proparty acquired through a non-exchange transaction is measured at its fair
value at the date of acquisition. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment property is
measured using the cost model and is depreciated over its estimated useful life and lass
any impairmeant in valua.

Investment property is derecognized at disposal or when permanently withdrawn from use
and no future economic benefit or service potential is expected from their disposal. The
difference betwean the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is
racognized in profit or loss in the period of derecognition.

Transfars are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in the use.
3.9  Property and Equipment

Recognition

An item is recognized as proparty and equipment (PE) if it meets the characteristics
and recognition criteria as PE.

The characteristics of PE ara as follows:
a. Tangible items;

b. Held for use inthe production or supply of goods or servicas, for rental to others,
or for administrative purposes; and
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e Expected to be used during more than one reporting period.

An item of PE is recognized as an asset if:

a. It is probable that future economic benefits or associated with the item will flow to
the entity; and

b. The cost or fair value of the item can be measured reliably; and cost is at as laast
P50,000

Measurement af initial recognition

An item recognized as property and equipment is measured al cost. A PE acquired
through non-exchange transaction is measured at its fair value.

Cost includas the following:

a. Purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes,
after deducting trade discounts and rebates;

b. Expenditure that is directly atiributable to the acquisition of the items; and

[ Initial astimate of tha costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring
the site of which it is located, the obligation for which an entity incurs either when
the item is acquired, or as a consequence of having used the item during a
particular period for the purposes other than to produce inventories during the
penod.

Subsegquent Measurement

After recognition, all PE are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

When significant parts of PE are required to be replaced at intervals, LIBl recognizes such
paris as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.
Likewise, when a major repairreplacement is done, its cost is recognized in the carmying
amount of the PE as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied.

Deprecialion

Each part of an ilearmn of PE with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the
item is depreciated separately.

The depreciation charge for each period is recognized as expense unless it is included in
the cost of another asset,

a. Initial recognition of depreciation
Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use such as when it is in
the location and condition necessary for it to be capable the manner intended by
management.

For simplicity and o avoid proportionate computation, the depreciation is for one
month if the PE is available for use on or before tha 15th of the month. However,
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if tha PE is available for use after the 15th of the month, depreciation will start on
the succeeding month.

b. Depreciation Method
The straight-line method of depreciation is adopted.
i. Estimated useful life
The LIBI uses the life span of PE prescribed by the Commission on Audit in

datermining the specific estmated useful life for each asset based on its
exparience as follows:

Property and Equipment Mumber of Years
Building 50
Information Technology S
Fumniture, Fixtures and Equipment 5
Motor Vehicle 7
ii. Resikdual Value
The LIBI uses a residual value equivalent to al least five par cant of the cost of the
PE.
Impairment

An asset's camying amount is written down to its recoverable amount, or recoverable
service amount, if the asset’s carrying amount = greater than itz estmated recoverable

amount or recoverable sarvica amount.
Derecognition

The LIBI derecognizes items of PE and/or any significant part of an asset upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits or service potential is expected from its continuing
use. Any gain or loss arising from derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
batwaan the net disposal proceads and the carrying amount of the assat) is included in
the profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

340 Other Asseis

Prepayments represent expanses not yel incurred but already paid in cash. Prepayments
are initially recorded as assets and measured at cost, Subsequently, these are charged
to statements of comprehensive income as they are consumed in operations or as thay
expire with the passage of time,

Prepayments are classified in the statement of financial position as current assets and
expected to be incurred within one year, otherwise, prepayments are classified as non-
current assets.



Other assels pertain to expenditures which have fulure economic benefits and are not
identified as financial assels, prepayments, or equipment. These are classified as currant
in the staterment of financial position because the benefit from such assets are expected
to be realized within one year from the financial reporting date, otherwisa, they are
classified as non-current.

3.11  Intangible Assets

Recognition and measurement

Intangible assets are recognized when the items are identifiable non-monatary assels
without physical substancea; it is probable that the expected future economic benefits
or service polential thal are attributable to the assalz will flow 1o the enlity; and the
cost or fair value of the assets can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets acquired separately are initially recognized at cost,

If payment for an intangible asset is deferred beyond normal credit terms, its cost is
the cash price equivalent. The difference between this amount and the total payments
is recognized as interest expense over the perod of credit unless it is capitalized in
accordance with the capitalization treatment permitted in PAS 23, Borrowing Cost

Recognition of an expense

Expenditure on an intangible item is recognized when it is incurred unless it forms part
of the cost of an intangible asset that meets the recognition criteria of an intangitle asset.

Subsequent measurement

The useful life of the intangible assets is assessed as either finite or indefinite. Intangible
assats with a finita lifa are amortized over their useful lives.

The straight-line method is adopted in the amorization of the expected pattem of
consumption of the expected future economic benefits or service potential.

An intangible asset not yet available for use is assessed for impairment annually and
whenever there is an indication that the assetls may be impaired.

The amortization period and the amortization method, for an intangible asset with a finite
useful life, are reviewad at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expeacted
useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic banefits embodied
in the asset are considered to modify the amortization period or mathod, as appropriate,
and are treated as changes in accounting estimates, The amordizaticn expense on an
intangible asset with a finite life is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income
as the expense category that is consistent with the natura of the intangible asset.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible assat are measured as the

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carmying amount of the asset and
are recognized in the profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.
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3.12 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, and Contingent Assets
a. Provisions

Provisions are recognized when (1) the Corporation has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event; (2) it is probable that an cutflow of resources
embodying economic benefits or service polential will be required to sette the
obligation; and (3) a reliable estimate can ba made of the amount of the cbligation.

Where the LIB| expects some or all a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an
insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate assel only when the
reimbursement is virtually ceriain.

The expense pertaining to any provision is presentad in the statement of comprehansive
income net of any reimbursement.

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current bast
estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits or service potential will be required to settle the obligation, the provisions are
revarsed.

b. Contingent Liabiliies

The LIBI doas not recognize a contingent liability but discloses details of any contingencies
in the notes to financial statements unless the possibility of an outflow of resources
embodying economic banafits or sarvice potential is remaole.

C. Contingent Assets

The LIBI does not recognize a contingent asset but discloses details of a possible asset
whose existence is contingent on the occurrence or non-cccumrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the LIBI in the notas to financial
statements.

Contingent assets are assessed continually to ensure that developments are appropriately
reflected in the financial statements. If it has become virtually certain that an inflow of
economic benefits or servica polential will arise and tha asset's value can be measured
reliably, the asset and the related revenue are recognized in the financial stalements on
the period in which the change occurs.

3.13 Changes in Accounting Policies and Estimates

The LIBI recognizes the effects of changes in accounting policy retrospectively. The
effects of changes in accounting policy are applied prospectively if retrospective
application is impractical.

The LIBI recognizes the affects of changes in accounting estimates prospectivedy thraugh
the statement of comprehensive income.

The LIBI corrects material prior pericd emors retrospectively in the first sat of financial
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statements authorized for issue after their discovery by

a. Restating the comparative amounts for prior period(s} presented in which the
arror occurred; or
b. If the error occurred before the earliest prior period presented, resiating the

opening balances of assels, llabilities and net asselsfequity for the earliest prior
pariod presenied.

3.14 Revenue from Conlracts with Customers

The standard outlines a single comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for
revenue arising from confracts with customers. The core principle is that an antity
racognizes revanue 1o dapict the transfer of goods or servicas to customers in an amount
that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in axchange for
those goods or services. The standard focuses on the identification of performance
obligations and distinguishes between parformance obligations that are satisfied at a point
in ime and those thal are satisfied over ime, which s determined by the manner in which
control of goods or services passes to the customer. An entity must apply the five-step
modeal to comply with the revenue recognition standard:

Step 1. ldentify the contract{s) with customers

Step 2: Define the performance obligations in each contract

Siep 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price (o the performance obligations in the
contract

Step 5: Recognize revenua when (or as) the entity satisfies a perfformance
obligation

The amendments on PFRS 15, Revenuea from Contracls with Customers, clarifies how
entities:

a. |dentify a performance obligation—the promise to transfer a good or a service
to a customer—in a contract;

b. Determine whether a company is a principal {the provider of a good or sarvice)
or an agent responsible for arranging for the good or service o be provided;
and

¢. Detarmine whether the revenue from granting a license should be recognized
at a point in time or over time.

LIB| assesses its revenue amangements to determine if it is acting as a prncipal or as an
agent. The Corporation has assessed that it acts as an agent in all of its revenue sources.
The LIBI's existing brokerage agreements with the accredited insurance companies of its
parent, LBP, aims to provide accessible, competitively priced, and responsive insurance
services and to efficiently facilitate processing of insurance requirements of all LBP clients
and direct individuals. Transaction price varies per line of insurance risks. The LIBI
recognizes revenue as the brokering services and issuance of policies by the insurers are
renderad at a point in time.
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J3.15 Leases

FPFRS 16 requires lessees to recognize all leases on their statement of financial position
excapt for relatively small-value assets and leases with terms of 12 months or less. This
single accounting model no longer distinguishes a finance lease from an operating
lease. Under its core principle, a lessee recognizes a right-of-use (ROU) asset and
a lease liability on its balance sheet for most leases, including operating leases.

Leases, where the Corporation does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewsrds of
ownership of the assets, are classified as operating leases. Rent income from operating
leases is recognized as income on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

316  Incomea Taxes

Income tax on the profit for the year comprises current tax only. Income tax is recognized
in the profit or loss. Current income tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income
for the year using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted as of the reporting date, and
any adjustment lo tax payable with respect to previous years,

Defarred Tax Assel refers to tax consequences attributable to differences between the
financial reporting bases of assets and liabilities. It is measured using the tax rate
applicabla to taxable income in the year in which those temporary differences are
expected to be recorded or settled. Deferred Tax Assel is recognized to the extent of the
realization of the related Income Tax Benefit through future taxable income.

3.17 Retirement Benefits

In compliance with the provisions of the Retirement Law [Republic Act (R.A.) No. T641],
which requires corporation to provide retirement benefits for their employees, and the
Mational Intemal Revenue Code (R.A. Mo, B424), which allows tax deduciibility of
emplover's contributions for the refirement banafits of its employeas, LIBI has established
a ratirerment fund pursuant to Board Resolution No. 2010-006-012 dated July 30. 2010.

a. Retirement benefit obligations

The LIBI retirement benefit plan is a defined benefit plan and is non-contributory, covering
all its officers and regular employees. The net defined benefit liability or assst is the
aggregate of the present value of plan assets (if any), adjusted for any effect of im ting a
net defined benefit asset to the asset ceiling. The asset ceiling is the present value of any
economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plan or reductions in future
contributions to the plan.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plans is actuarially desermined
using the projected unit credit method.

Defined banefil costs comprise the following:

»  Service cost
*  Netinterest on the net defined benefit liabiity or asset
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* Re-measurements of net defined benefit kability or asset

Service costs which include current service costs, past service costs and gains or losses
on non-routine settlements are recognized as expense in profit or loss. Past service costs
are racognized when plan amandment or curtailment occurs. Net interest on the net
defined benefit liability or asset is the change during the period in the net defined banafit
liability or asset that arises from the passage of time which is determined by applying the
discount rate basaed on government bonds to the defined benefit liability or assst.

Met interest on the net defined benefit liability or assel is recognized as expansa or incomea
in profit or loss. Re-measurements comprising actuarial gains and losses, retum on plan
assets and any change in the effect of the asset ceiling (excluding net interast on defined
benefit liability) are recognized immediately in other comprehensive income in the penod
in which they arise. Re-measuraments are nol reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
paricds. All re-measuraments recognized in other comprahansive income account “Re-
measurameant gains (losses) on retirament plan® are not reclassified to anothar aquity
account in subsequent pericds.

Plan assets are assets that are held by a long-term employee benefit fund or gualifying
insurance policies. Plan assets are not available to the creditors of the Corporation, nor
can they be paid directly o the Corporation. Fair value of plan assets is based on market
price information. When no market price is available, the fair value of plan assels is
estimated by discounting expected future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects
both the nisk associated with the plan assets and the maturity or expecled disposal date
of those assels (or, if they have no maturity, the axpectad period until the satflamant of
the related obligations).

The Corporation’s right to be reimbursed of some or all of the expenditure required to
settle a defined benefit obligation is recognized as a separate asset at fair value when and
only when reimbursement is virtually certain.

b. Compensated absances

Compensated absences are recognized for the number of paid leave days (including
holiday entitliement) remaining at the end of each reporting period. These are included in
“Leave Benefits Payable™ account at the undiscounted amount that the LIBI expects to
pay as a result of the unused antitlamant.

¢. Characteristics and funding

The LIB| has a funded non-contributory defined benefit retirement plan (the Plan) covering
substantially all of its officers and regular employees. Under the Plan, all covered officers

and employees are entitled to cash benefits after satisfying certain age and service
requirements. The retirement plan provides retirement benefits (equivalent to 22.5 days
pay for every year of service) after satisfying certain age and service requirements.

The set-up of Retirement Fund Liability was approved by the Board of Direclors on
September 01, 2010 per Board Resolution Mo, 2010-007-013,
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LIBl appropriated its Retained Eamings from 2000 to 2008 a total amount of P10,000,000
for ratirernent benafit plan. On July 18, 2011, the Retirement Fund was finally sat-up by
LIBI of which the LBP-Trust Banking Group (LBP-TBG) was appointed as Trustee of the
fund. LIBI treated this fund as off-book in accordance with PAS 26, Accounting and
Reporting by Retirement Benafit Plan. The monitoring of this Fund would be done by the
LIBI Administrative Head, which would be checked periodically by the Accounting Head

d. Actuarial agsumplions

LIBl engaged the services of a duly certified independent actuarial firm to do actuarial
valuation of LIBI's plan assets and present value of its defined benefit obligation using the
Projected Unit Credit Method and in accordance with the provisions of PAS 19, as revisad
(PAS 19R).

The most recent actuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined
benefit obligation are as of December 31, 2022.

The valuation rasulls are based on the employes data as of the valuation dates provided
by the LIBI 1o the indepandent actuarial firm.

The principal actuarial assumptions used as at the statements of financial position date

follows:
December 31, 2022 January 01, 2022
Discount rate T.10% 4.90%
Salary increase rate 3.00% 3.00%
Maortality rate 2017 Philippine 2017 Philippine
Intercompany Mortality  Intercompany  Maortality
Table Table
Disability rate 2013 585 Total Disability 2013 S58 Total Disability
Table Table
Tumover Table A range of rates starting A range of rates starling
with 10% amnum for a with 10% annum for a
new hire progressingtoa  new hire progressing to a
1% tail rate 1% tail rate
Mormal retirement age 60 B0
Projected retiremeant 22 5 days pay per year of  22.5 days pay per year of
credit service sarvice
Actuarial cost meathod Projected wnit  cradit Projected wunit  credit
meathod rmeathod
Manner of benefit Lump sum Lump sum
payment
The summary of valuation results as at the stalements of financial position date
follows:
December 31, 2022 January 01, 2022
Mumber of employees 55 57
Average age in years 38.9 J8.4
Average years of past service 9.8 8.2

26



December 31, 2022 January 01, 2022

Avarage Expectad Fulure Service 13.7 138
Total Annual Salary 26,156,388 26,000,172
Present wvalue of defined benefit 16,515,088 1]
oidigation

Current service cost 1.697 562 0
Met Interest Cost (Income) (121,917) 0
Fair value of plan assels 20,228,719

Deficit / (Surplus) (3,713,631) 0
Contributions 0 0
Benefits paid from plan assets 1,202 805 ]

&) Reconciliation of defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assats

Defined Bemafit  Fair Vale of Plan Het Defined

Assets Liability
Balance, January 1 2,108,420 0 2109420
Cpening balance adustment 1E.B=3£_5.ﬁ:]1 (21 .1[:3.13&: [jﬁa?ﬁm
Adjusted balance, January 1 18,915,021 (21,403,128) (2,458,107)
Sarvice cost-currant 1,647 562 i 1,697 562
Inlerest cost (incoma) 026,836 {1,048,753) (121,917
Included in Retained Earnings adjustment 2,524,398 {1,048, 753) 1,575,645
Re-measurement oss(gain)
a2  {Gain) loss on defined benafit chiigation from
changes in
= Financial assumplions (3,052, 658) o (3,052,564}
& Dernographic 39Lumplions 0 L] 0
« Dus to Expeniance {908 BSE) 0 (908 854)
b.  Relum on plan asseis, excliding mtenss! incoma 1] 1,200,357 1.200.357
Included in other comprehenshve Income {4,001,526) 1,200,357 (2,801,165)
Employer confributions 0 L L
Withdrawals- benefit paid in 2022 {1,022 805) 1,022 805 0
Cther movemnents (1.022,805) 1,022,805 (]
Balance, Decembar 31 16,515,088 (20,228,718) (3.713.631)
f) Allocation of Plan Assels
Cash and cash equivalents 2,854 166 14.1%
Government securities 17,414 363 86.1%
Miscellaneous receivables 2177 0%
Trust Fee payables (41,988) 0.2%
Plan Assats 20,228,719 | 100.00%

The Retirement Trust Fund assets are valued by the fund manager at fair value using the
rmark-lo-market valuation. While no significant changes in asset allocation are expected in
the next financial year, the Retirement Plan Trustee may make changes at any time.
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g) Maturity Profils and Maturity Benefit Analysis

The expected benefit siream considers plan benefits, increase in ages, service
years, and salaries of the curment plan participants as well as the assured
probability tables. The past and futlure sarvice years were factored in the
calculations.

a) Maturity Profile; Expected benefit Cash Flow

a Year 1 4 935,351
b. Year 2 404, 869
c Year 3 1,326,895
d. Year 4 3,126,975
e. Year 5 1,834,037
f Year 6-10 10,023,498
4. Year 11-20 21,950,008
h. Year 21-30 42 183,182
i Year 31-40 0

2. Maturity Benefit Analysis

a. Actuarial Present Value of Benefits * 28,635,930
b. Vested Benefit ** 19,918, 485
¢. Macaulay Duration *** 121

“Actuanis! Present Value of Banalfs iz the presand value of expecied beneliis afier
raflacting the time value of monay.

™ Vested Benefit is the estimaded amousd the Company reads lo pay F all the
ampioyess woluntarly resigned or refired as of the valuation date.

" Macaulay duralion is the weighted average of malturily fenors with weights equal fo
present valug of sxpechod cash Mow. This s a key medic in the imgdementation of assel-
Nabilily malching and Fabilify driven imesimen strdegies.

h) Sensitivity Analysis

This schedule shows the impact in key actuarial assumptions on the present value
of defined benefit obligation. Each Sensitivity run is based on a change in a sole actuarial
assumpfion while holding all other assumplions constant. Howewver, the sensilivity nuns
may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligaton as is
unlikely that a change in assumption would occur in Isolation as the assumptions may be
correlated. Furthermore, defined benefit obligation figures in this sensitivity runs have
been calculated using the projected unit credit method, the same method used in the
calculation of defined beneafit obligation.
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Sensitivily Analysis on Defined Benefit Obligation

Defined Benafit Obligation Base Case from reconciliation of defined benefit obligation,
as shown in table below,

Amount
a. Discount Rate + 100bps 15415578
b. Discount rate-100bps 17,789,658
¢. Salary Rate +100bps 17 830,730
d. Salary Rate - 100bps 15,364,600
g, Tumaover Rate = 0% 16,067,684
f. Tumover Rate™125% 16,600,693
| g. Tumnover Rate*75 16.420 568
Percentage Change Relative to Base Case
a. Discount Rate + 100bps (T9%)
b. Discount rate-100bps 8%
¢. Salary Rate +100bps 8%
d. Salary Rate - 100bps [7%)
2. Turnover Rate = 0% (3%)
f. Turnover Rate™125% 1%
4. Tumover Rate™75 {1%)

100 basis points (bps) is equivalent fo 1%
i) The ratirament plan of tha LIBI is exposed to both financial and demographic risks:
a. Ligquidity risk: The inability to meet benefit obligation payout when due.

b. Intarest rate risk: The present value of the defined benafit obligation is relatively
sensitive and inversely related to the discount rate. If the discount rate decraases,
the defined benefit obligation increases.

. Salary risk: The present value of the defined benefit obligation is relativeldy sensitive
and directly related to future salary increases. If the accrual salary increases in tha
future are higher than expected, then the defined benefit obligation and benefits
are higher.

The Statement of Financial Position as at December 31, 2022 prepared by LBP-TBG
showed the Net Assets balance of the Retirement Fund amounting to P20,228,719. The
MNet Assats balance is composed of Capital, Retained Earnings, and Net Unrealized Gain
amounting o P15, 767,188, P4,460,935, and P596, respactively as at December 31, 2022.

3.18 Related Parties

The parent. LBP, regards a related party as a person or an entity with the ability to exert
control individually or jointly, or to exercise significant influence over the LIBI, or vice versa.
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A mamber of key management is regarded as a related party such as the corporate
secratary who is an employee of the parent, LBP.

Related party disclosures are shown in Note 28 of the financial statemeanis.

4, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

This account consists of:

2022 2021
Cash on Hand 50,000 50,000
Cash in Bank-Local Currency 235,587,099 300,121,912
Total 235,637,098 300,171,912

The LIB| Board issued Board Resolutions Mo, 2021-018-0904 and 2021-018-0908
approved the opening of Client's Money account and the adoption of compliance of the
other provisions of Insurance Commission Circular 2021-85. Thea LIBI's Administrative Unit
procassed the opening the clients’ monies account at the LBP-MBC Ayvala Branch.

As of December 31, 2022, the opening of clients’ maney account is still in process. Hence,
the clients' monies are still incleded in the Cash in Bank balance maintained at LEP- MBC
Ayala Branch.

The cliants’ monies are represented by the following account balances as at Cecember
31, 2022

Customers’ Deposil Payable (Note 14) 127,056,510
Accounts Payable {Mote 12) 36,011,891
Total _ 163,068,401

The LIBI's Treasury and Accounting Units shall maintain a separate file to monitor the
movement of client's monay account once the client's money account is openad in 2023.



5. RECEIVABLES

This account consisls of:

2022 N ) 2021
Current Mon- Total Currant Hon- Total
Currant Currant
Accounts Racevabie 53025535 | 41,056,658 | 10408217 18 | 42,228,501 | 105572148
w Sanals Fisss 13,190,059 54019 | Z244407 14,505,124 GXME0 | 24161654
Alkwaris tox |mpatmon (1617078) | (9:256.919) | (10.871,980) | (2.638.950) | (9.z26.580) | 11565 .450)
Aczrsed Service Fees
Reoerabi
Ml Value-Rooneed Sanvice Fpes 11,572 685 0| 115720685 | 12495174 0| 1249174
Recefable
Commission Recaivable from 252578 1,565,065 1E2204d | ADdrTe i] 347724
IFsLrRe
Inerest Racaivabia 8510, 744 0| B510744 | 524,718 0| &524.718
inter-Agancy Recenatle ] - -
Due from=-555 196, TE8 000 232 768 32 250 18,000 5
Sub-total $3.550,010 | 43,561,704 | 127.120,714 174,114 | 42248991 | 1
b 55 3,561,704 | 127,120,714 | B4174, 3,248 26,621,045
Recsvable-Disallowances |
IChages D 1881783 | 1591783 o 1363161 | 130,161
Due from Officers and employess 28,920 ] 28320 23445 ] 21 A48
(Other Recaeivabies o 0 (1] .51 1] 7051
Sub-total 28,930 1,561,783 1,620,703 0 48T 1,363,161 1,383,658
Advances 1 Empliyees 0 ] [0 10,000 b 10,000
Total 83,507,830 | 45,153,487 | 128741417 | BA214511 | 43,610,092 | 927 524703

Accounts Receivable and Accrued Service Fees Receivable accounts include outstanding
premium receivable from the assured whose insurance policies have been issued by
ingurance companies that are now under liquidation. Below is the breakdown:

Insurance Company Premium Accrued Service Foe

Unexpired Premium from Philipping Prodential Life Ins. 40,875,291 3,023,564
(PPLICI] . )

Long Cutsianding Fecahvabls - Easy Home Loan [EHL] PP_ICI 283214 45 516

Long Outsianding Recaivable - Phiipping Phoanix 62,173 12,338

Total 41,797,678 9,198 418

Relative to the termination of LIBI's insurance business with PPLICI] in September 2013
which the latier did not concur, the PPLICI filed a complaint on March 7, 2016, against the
LBF and LIBI to the Regional Trial Court (RTC) National Capital Judicial Region Pasig
City, Branch 155, docketed as Civil Case No. 75133 for a sum of money relating to unpalid
premiums by LIBI from 2013 to 2016.

On February 11, 2022, the OGCC filed a Memorandum in the Civil Case No, 75133
praying for the dismissal of the instant complaint about Accounting and Damages for lack
of merit, and the ordering of the pefitioner to pay LIBl Attorney’'s Fees and Litigation
Expenses of at least P250,000.00 plus the cosl of suil. All parties have already submitted
their respective memorandum. Thus, the case was submitted for Resolution/Decision of
the Court. On Oclober 4, 2022, the OGCC received the favorable Dacision, dated August
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8, 2022, of the RTC National Capital Judicial Region Pasig City, Branch 155 docketed as
Civil Casa No. 75133, Plaintiff PPLICI filad a Motion for Reconsideration of the August 8,

2022 Decision which was subsequently denied by the RTC for lack of meriL.

Reconciliation of camying amounts of Allowance for Impairment - Accrued Service Fee

Recaivable for CY 2022:

Particulars 2022 2021
At January 1 11,665,490 11,204,774
Provisions for the yvear (Mote 23) 1,617,074 2,430,310
13,282,564 13,725,084
Adjustment:
Reversal of CY 2021 due to collections (2.410,571) ]
Reversal of Cy 2020 due to collections 0 (2,059,504)
(2,410,571) (2,059 504)
At December 31 10,871,993 11,665,490
6. INVENTORIES
This account consists of inventories held for consumption. namely:
2022 2021
Office supplies inventory 180.473 142,143
Accountable forms inventory 100,125 42 288
Mon-accountable farms 24,536 1,890
Sami-expandable = Office Equipmeant 28,212 0
Semi-expendable — Informaticn and Technology 20,800 42723
Equipmeant
Semi-expendable — Fumniture and Fixtures 6,953 0
361,099 229,044
Reconcliation of carmying amounts:
2022 2021
Carrying Amount, January 1 229,044 105, 798
Additions/Acquisitions during the year 658,635 479,738
Consumption during the year (483,857 (356 492)
Adjustrments due to reclassification of semi- (42,723) 1]
expendable inventories
Carrying Amount, December 31 361,099 229,044




7. OTHER ASSETS

This account consists of:

2022 20
Currant Maon-Current Total Current Hon-
Current Total
Prepayments 21,232 BBE 385709 21508485 14,646 884 TEITEE 15300683
Depasits 33,600 142,022 175,622 0 280,212 260,212
Tatal 21,266,286 BO07TB21 21,774,107 14646884 1013011 15655395

The prepayments consist of creditable withholding taxes, prepaid subscription-annual
licenses for computer software like Microsoft, Adobe Acrobat, prepaid registration, zoom
and cloud hosting; prepaid insurance, input tax and other prepayments like the prepaid
tax and brokers' fea on investment placements, advertising and internet google workspace

subscription.

The deposits consist of one month deposit as required by LIBI's suppliars of sarvices for
the subscription of internet, condominium dues and rantal for print-all-you-can printars.

8. INVESTMENTS

This account consists of hald to maturity investments. Below is the summary of changes in

this account during the year:

A% af December 31, 2022

Treasury Retail Fixed
Bilts Treasury Treasury DBP Tier Il Total
Bonds Notes
Balance, Jan. 1, 2022, st ParValue  4o0 gccnge 671,558,000 30,000,000 75,000,000 1,228,513,089
Addiional invesiment E{5,006 72 191,480,000 389 150,000 01,085 666,792
Imveestment soldicolectsd (913,529,968)  {10.000,000) 0 0 (923,529,968)
Total Investment at Par Value 53461801 853038000 419,150,000 75,000,000 1,400,845 891
Discount on Investment 0 0 (347 541) 0 (347 541)
Premium on Investment §,535532 40,204 082 0 0 46829614
Allowance for Impairment, Jan. 1 o o 0 [307,482) {307 482)
Impairment lass far Se year 0 0 ] (78,8704 (76,870}
Allowance for Impairment, Dec. 31 ] [1] ] (384,352) {384 352)
Balance, December 31, 2022 50,997,425 §93,332.082 418802459 TAE15648 1445747614
Az af December 31, 2021
! Bills T Fixed  pap qigril
TR Treasury Tatal
Bonds Notes
Balance, January 1, 2021, at Par
Value 0 556,558,000 20000000 75000000 @ E41,558000
Additional investment 451,055 089 150,000,000 i 0 B01,555089
Investment sold/coliscted 0 (35000000 (160.000,000) 0 (215,000,000
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" ae T Fixed — pgp riern
reasury
Treasury Total

Bonds Hotes
Total Investment at Par Valua 451,955,089 671556000 30,000,000 75,000,000 1,228513,089
Discount on Investment ] 0 {123,807) 0 (123,807)
Premium on Investment 1,189,106  42,172.225 ] ] 43,361,331
Allovaanice for Impalrment, January
1 (] (] (230,812) (230.812)
impairment loss for the year 0 0 (76,870 (76,870}
Allowance for Impalrment,
December 31 i 0 {307 482) [307 482)
Balance, December 31, 2021 453144195  T13.730,225 29876193 74692518 1271443131

The current and non-current portion of the Investments are broken down as follows:

77} 2031
Non-C : Hon-

. Currant Total Cumrent Current Total
Troasyry Bil £0 00T 435 1] 53997 435 453144185 i} 457 144 1558
Retal Tressury Bonds B9 480,000 B23 B52,082 #93,332,082 0 T™37T302E 730,225
Fixed Tressury Mobes 22979668 388 B2 75 418 802,459 a 20,476,163 29576, 193
CEF Tier il o 615 648 ] T4.815,648 { T4 gl 518 Td 882 518
Total TA0T2T42 1212674872 144847614 451144195  $18,20038 1271443131

The current poertion pertains to Treasury Bill for 131 days with an interest rate of 4.360 per
cant to mature on April 12, 2023, Retail Treasury Bonds, Fixed Treasury Notes and DBP
Tier |l which will mature on February 11, 2023 and August 15, 2023, March 11, 2023 and
Novamber 20, 2023, respactively ware transferred to cument assets since the maturities
are less than one year as of Decamber 31, 2022.

Financial Assel - Held-to-Maturity investments of LIBI carry interest rates al December 31

as follows:
B - 2021
Ratall Treasury Bonds B.1Z25%, 4.875%, 4,625%, B.125%, 4. 87T5%, 4 B25%. 3 2560%,
4.375%,3.500%. 3.250%, 2 625% and 22785 2 E25% and 2 AT5%
2625% and 2.376%
DBEP-Tigr i 4 BTE% 4.875%
Fined Treasury Molas B TE0%, §.500% mnd 5.250%% 5.500%

Total interest eamed from the investments amounts to P42, 528,727 and P34,968,752 for
years 2022 and 2021, respectively, as disclosed in Nota 19,

Board Resolution No. 2014-009-027 dated October 29, 2014 approved the request of LBP
Leasing and Finance Corporation (LLFGC), for the assignment of LIBI's P500,000,000
worth of government securities — Retail Treasury Bonds as partial collateral for LLFC's
existing shori-term loan from LBP. The Deed of Assignment (DOA) by way of security was
executed on Oclober 31, 2014 by and between LIBI and LLFC. The DOA shall be
irrevocable until the Line shall have been paid in full and shall be subject 1o the terms and
conditions of the contracts relative to the Line herein secured. Any release of the assigned
Collateral or cancellation of this Assignment shall be subject to the prior consent of the
LIEL



In consideration of the assignment, LLFC shall pay LIBl a guaranteefassignment fee
equivalent to 1/8 of 1 per cent or P625,000 per annum or P52,083.33 per month. The
guarantee/assignment fee is being paid by LLFC on a quarterly basis. However, due to
the maturity of the Retail Treasury Bonds on August 19, 2015 and March 03, 2016 totaling
P&2 855,000, the assignment fee was reduced to P530,638.92 per annum or P44,219.91
per month which was based on the remaining amount of P424,511,128.56 with the same
guaranteafassignment fee rate. LLFC did not request for replacement of the matured
assignad investment.

9. INVESTMENT PROPERTY

This account consists of assets acquired through dacion en pago from the former
employee with outstanding obligation amounting 1o P9498,316. The dacioned proparties
consist of two parcels of land containing a total area of 5.847 sguare meters located at
Cathalogan, Western Samar, The appraised value of these properties amounted to
P2,924,000 per appraisal report of the LBP Property Valuation and Credit Information
Department dated May 22, 2017. There's a notation in the appraisal report that there is a
plan to reclassify the area from “Agricultural® to “Residential” but still pending for approval
by the Sangguniang Bayan of Catbalogan City. On September 02, 2022, the managament
sent a formal request for an appraisal service coursed through the LBPF Department
Manager of Agrarian Operations Center VIl located at the 2nd floor of LandBank Bldg.
Real St., Sagkahan District, Tacloban City. An ocular vigit was done with LBP personnel
and LIBI's Administrative Unit on September 08, 2022,

10. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
This account consists of the following:

Az at December 31, 2022

Information
Offica and Commauni- Furniture and Motor
Equipmint cation Fixtures Buliding Vehicles Totl

Technology
Cost, January 1 16,542, 436 5876,504 3774833 40237325  TRAT,TEE 74,275 865
Acquisitions 1,262 531 X39,286 1] 0 0 160MBIT
Adusiments:
a. Reclassification (3,148 858) 0 (1017432 i] 0 (4,168,280)
b. Derecognition- loss
dug 1 bueglary and et {116,070 0 0 o 0 {116,070
. e 1o rounding-of (] 1] (1) 1] 1] {3
Cost, December 31 14,540,037 6,215,780 2757400 40237325 7,847,768 71,508,320
Accurmulated

Dapraciation,

Janwary 1 10,615,949 2,132,063 2,456,238 30,010,710 4230314 49455274
Depreciation 1,708,051 543,704 177333 805, 288 BI0S18 3,942 BO4
Adpstrnits

Reversal dus
nclassificason (1.611.325) {1 - T i a 0 (2530542
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Infermation

Office and Communi- Fumitune and Motar
Equipmant cation Fixtures Bullding  venicies Total
Technobogy
Fewersal of accumulated
deprecision due 10 ks (28,581} 0 0 ] 0 (28,581)
Accumulated
Depreciation,
December 31 10,681,684 2675857 1724254 30916008 4840832 50,838,645
Mot Carrying Amount,
December 31 1,858,343 31539833 1033046 83M.MMT 3006836 20,758,675
As at Decemnber 37, 2027
information
Offica and Communi- Furniture and Motor
Enulment  culicn Fictures ~ DUdng e, Totl
Technology
Cost, January 1 14,941,998 5681415 3384775 40237325  TRAT.TEE 72071281
Acquisitions 1,600,438 195 089 410,058 0 0 2205585
Cost, December 31 16,542 436 5 876,504 3774833 40237325  TBAT,TER  T4,278.BEE
Accumulated
Depreciation,
January 1 AT 513 16159835 2330186 20105412 3461786 44,990.812
Depreciation 2138438 516,128 135,072 005,298 THES2E8 4464 462
Accumulaled
Depreciation,
December 31 10,615,949 2132063 2466238 30010710 4230014 40455274
Het Carrying Amount,
_December 31 5,026 487 3,744,441 1,308,595 10,226,615 3617454 24823592

a. In compliance with COA Circular Mo. 2022-004 dated May 31, 2022, langible items
amounting to P15,000.00 up to P50,000.00 that were previously capitalized as Property
and Equipment wara charged to Retained Eamings-unappropriated account. The cost of
the various PPE as follows:

Semi-Expendable-Office Equipment 3,148,858
Semi-Expendable-Furniture and Fixtures 1,017,432
4,166,290

b. The other adjustment made pertain lo the lost two laptops issued to the Acting
President and CEQ and one of the Marketing staff valued at P71,428 and P44 643,
respectively for a total of P116.070. Both were lost due to theft and burglary in their
respective homes in 2022,

11. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

This account consists of the cost of computer software upgrade of the LIBl's existing
Integrated Insurance Business System (lIIBS) version 3.3 to 4.0 web version system. The
LIBI Board of Directors approved the full payment of the IIBS Ver. 4 Upgrade Project, afler



certification by LIBI Management that the project was completed per Board Resolution Mo.
2022-003-017 dated February 24, 2022,

Anocther intangible asset procured in CY 2018 is the Online Insurance Application system
with Virtual Assistant (CHATBOT) which will help clients in facilitating their insurance
quenes and needs. LIBI management has an on=going negoliation batween the [IBS
provider and CHATBOT developer for the integration of CHATBOT with IIBS version 4.0,

Further, LIBI's has an ongoing upgrade on its existing payroll system which was proposed
io the LIBI Board of Directors for inclusion in the Annual Procurament Plan (APP) for CY
2022, The APP for CY 2022 was approved per Board Resolution No. 2021-018-089 dated
Movember 19, 2021. LIBI engaged the services of My Creative Panda Web Design and
Development, Consultancy Services to develop the software program Electronic Human
Resource Information System (eHRIS) - LIBI's timekeeping payroll and human resource
information system with a contract price of P916,888_88 (VAT inclusive). The devalopmeant
started in June 2022 and progress billings were billed. Upon the issvance of cerificates
of completion for timekeaping, Payroll and Human Resource Information System, the full
payment was made on December 15, 2022, However, the schedule of parallel run test
was set in the 1% guarier of 2023 after the Administrative Unit is done encoding the
personnel data of all the LIB| employees. This is to check whather bath the old payroll
systemn and the eHRIS tallies. Likewise, the walkthrough from the system developer will
also be in the 1% quarer of 2023,

As af December 31, 2022

t::?rl:;:::t Computer Software Total
Cost, January 1 4,995,133 143,529 5,138,662
Acquisitions 818,651 3,688,173 4 506,824
Adjustments (transferred to
Computer Software) (2,187,990) 2,187,990 0
Cost, Dacambar 3,625,794 6,019,692 9,645 486
Accumulated Amortization,
January 1 0 95,686 95,686
Amorization 0 808,947 908,047
Accumulated Amortization,
December 31 0 1,004,633 1,004,633
Met Carrying Amount,
Dacember 31 3,625,794 5,015,059 8,640,853
As at December 31, 2021

[::“:::;r"::t Computer Software Total |
Cost, January 1 4,891,933 143,529 5,035,462
Acquisitions 103,200 0 103,200
Cost, December 4,995,133 143,529 5,138,662
Accumulated Amorization,
January 1 0 66,980 66,980
Amortization 0 28,706 28,706
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Accumulated Amortization,

December 31 0 95,686 95,686
Met Carrying Amount,
December 31 4,995,133 47,843 5,042,976

12.  FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

This account consists of:

2022 2021
Mon- Non-
_ Current Current Total Current  Current Total
Insuranca/Rein sunance
Premium Payabie 124160808 S6.2805T1 17002412 VIESEEMT  AA00T2ST 160575604
Accounts Paysbie 36,286 844 445314 40738568 JaG0dEEE 3211488 37116363
Cua 1o Officers and Employess 156,708 0 156,706 .50 H 28,501
Other Financial Lisbiliies -
Handing Feas Payatis 26,878,137 . . N - 0 7.3 T
Total 186,470,506 50,700,687 237174223 167843487 47216752 215,067,248

Insurance/Reinsurance Premium Payable pertains to outstanding insurance premiums,
and paid insurance premiums to be remitted to insurance companies as of December 31,
2022,

Accounts Payable includes unreleased checks, authority to debit and outstanding check
premium refunded to client totaling P36.011,891 for payment of insurance premiums to
various insurance companies that remain under the custody of tha Cashiering Unit as at

Decamber 31, 2022 awaiting corresponding tax certificates (BIR Form 2307) from various
insurance companies. This also includes accrual of expenses awailing billing from
suppliers.

Due to Officers and Employees pertains to tax refunds to officers and employees.

Other Financial Liabilities account pertains to handling fees payable to LBP Head Office
and LBP subsidiaries due for payment avery March and September of tha year,

13. INTER-AGENCY PAYABLES

This account consists of:

2022 2021
Income Tax Payable 14,591,820 12,941,659
Value Added Tax Payable 3,103,070 2,768,298
Due to BIR 339,378 348,347
Total 18,034,268 16,058,304

Following the BIR Revenue Memorandum Circular No. 5-2021 issued on April 08, 2021,
the Income Tax Payable account represents 25 per cent corporate income tax remitted to



the BIR within 60 days following the close of each of the first three quarters of the taxable
year and April 15 of the following year.

The Value Added Tax Payable account represents the 12 per cent outpul tax on the
collected accrued service fees receivable for the month and remitted to the BIR every
twenty 25th day following end of the month whi e the quarterly remittance is filed not later
than the 25th day following the close of each taxable quarter.

The Due to BIR account represents five per cent government VAT withheld from suppliers
of goods and services; withholding tax withheld on compensation and the one per cant or
two per cent withholding tax at source, Withholding taxes withheld during the month are
remitted io the BIR every 10 days and 15 days following the end of the month, respectively,
14. TRUST LIABILITIES

This account consists of:

202 20
Mon- Hon-
Current Current Total Currant Currant Total
Cussomer's Deposits Payable BOZRA M 7 TREIEE  1ZT056,510 165009048 26064527 104074575
GuarantySecurnly Deposits
Payable =L 000 49,800 ] 7.2 227,20
Todal 89012124  27B44 186 137,156,310 mlmalm 26,260 12T 181,301,775

The Customer's Deposits Payable pertains to advance payments of premiums by
clients/assured awaiting issuance of insurance policies and/or matching of premium
invoices. Transactions representing excess payments of premiums are also recorded
under this account awaiting instruction from asssred/LBP for refund or application to future
renawal of policies.

15. PROVISIONS

This account consists of:

2022 2021
Han- Hon-
= Current Current Tatal iCurrent Current Total
Loane Banidits Payable 2,771 BEG 4002373 7064066 LATO1ET 1575254 6445421
Pensian Payatie il i 0 o 2108420 2 108, 420
_ Other Provisions 2IMAE 3302564 SSET.I0 0 3332553 3332583
Total 5,006, 455 8324937 13331436 ZATONBT 9417237 11887404

Pension Payable perains to the accrual of Annual Normal Cost (ANC) under the Accrual
Benafit Valuation Method. No accrual of ANC was provided for CY 2021 due (o the result
of the actuarial valuation in CY 2020,

Based on the resull of the December 31, 2022 acluarial valuation an the reconciliation of
defined benefit liability as disclosed in Note 3.17e there is still a surplus of P3,713.631.
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Other Provisions account refers to the estimated Performance-Based Bonus (PBB) of
LIBl's officers and staff and the Performance-Based Incantive (PBI) of LIBI's Soard of
Directors is estimated to be sufficient to cover the years 2022, 2021 and 2020.

16. OTHER PAYAEBLES

This account consists of Undistributed Collection, which pertains to credil advices isswed
by the LBP branches and LBP Domestic Banking Department as of the cloze of the
ransaction date. However, LIBI had not issued vel official recaipts due o the lack of
details.

2022 2021
Mo Man=
Current Current Total Currant Current Total

Undistributed Collection 1267656 1,431,045 2695,701 3935215 89437 4024852

17. SHARE CAPITAL

As at December 31, 2022, the total authorized, paid, issued and outstanding shares are
3,000,000 shares with par value of P100.

1B. RETAINED EARNINGS
a) Dividend Declaration

In compliance with Republic Act No. 7656 requiring the GOCCs to declare and remit
dividends to the National Government (NG) of at least 50 per cant of their annual earnings,
the Board of Directors on April 28, 2022, declared and approved a cash dividend of
P96,474,244 through Board Resolution No. 2022-006-038.

Further, on November 3, 2022, the LIBI Board approved, through Board Resolution Mo,
2022-017-076, additional retained eamings appropriations amounting to P103 3832 438
after the reversal of P10,000.000 appropriated eamings.

b} Appropriations

As at December 31, 2022, total approprations amounted to PG15 570,446, detailed as
follaws:

Particulars Amount
Appropriations for procurement of office space F200,000,000
Appropriation for the additional amount for the procurement of office space lo cover
taxes and incidental charges 50,000,000
Appropriation for the procuremeant of Off-site Office for Business Continuity Plan = 50,000,000
Appropriation for other contingencias = 00,000,000
Appropriation improvement of office space 10,000,000
Appropriation for replacement of ighting system and replacement of office ceiling 8,000,000
Appropriation for computer peripherals 8,000,000
Appropriations for the re-arangemeant and renovation of office area 6,000,000
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Particulars Amount
Appropriation for furniture and fixtures for off-site office 5,000,000
Appropriation seminars/irainings 5,000,000
Appropriation for office equipment and accessories 5,000,000
Appropriation for furniture and fixtures for office space 5,000,000
Appropriation for Directors’ Training on Good Governanca 5,000,000
Appropriation for QMS/Surveillance Audit 5,000,000
Appropriation for PABX 3,000,000
Appropriation for replacement of carpets 2,500,000
Appropriation for skills/competency training 2,000,000
Appropriation for system changes/adjustment request for IBS Version 4 2,000,000
Appropriation for alternate two (2) units of back-up servers 2,000,000
Appropriation for server back-up storages 2,000,000
Appropriation for structured cabling of data 1,750,000
Appropriation for IT disaster recovery back-up system 1,500,000
Appropriation for Ghatbot Integration with 11BS Version 4 1,000,000
Appropriation for procurement of office equipment, furniture, and fixtures 1,000,000
Appropriation for Time Keeping and Payroll Systerm 257,008
Appropriation for the enhancement of Documents Managemant Systam 500,000
Appropriations for Retirernent Plan, [IBS System Enhancement, and Energy
Consumplion 33,363 438
615,570,446

¢} Adjustments

Other adjustments to the Retained Eamings for CY 2022 and 2021 are presented below:

Cy2022
Accounts Affected Particulars Amount
Property and Equipment-PPE  Raclassification of acquired PPE of
below PS50,000 per RA No. 11639
and Circular No. 2022-004 (4.209,013)
Depreciation Expense-Office  Recognition of additional
Equipment depreciation expense on reclassed
Office Equipment below P50,000 (41,845)
Accumulated Depreciation- Adjustment due reversal of those
PPE PPE P50,000 and below per RA Mo.
11639 and COA Circular No, 2022- 2,584,404
004
Allowance for  probable Reversal of allowance for probable
losses-Accrued Service Fee losses and corresponding deferred
Receivable (ASFR) and tax asset due to colection and non-
Deferred Tax Assat payment of accrued service fee in 2,410,571
prior years
Retained Eamings- Retro-active application of salary
Unappropriated adjustments dua lo the
implementation of CPCS effactive (949,671)

Oclober 05, 2021
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Accounts Affected Particulars Amount
Accrued Expenses Payable- Reversal of accrued expense- 681,010
Audit Fee auditing servicas of COA for year

2020 and 2021
Due from Employees and Collection of disallowed of group life
Dificers insurance for employeas and

directors CY2021 178,911
Deferred Tax Asset Feversal of deferred tax asset

relating to allowance for impairment

on accrued service fees receivable (602,643)
Receivables- To take up additional receivables of
Disallowance/Charges various relired LIBI Board of

directors as per ND LBP-Subs. 334,280

2008-015 (2002-2003
PPE-Office Equipmeant Derecognition of lost laptop (44 643)
Pension Payable To recognize prior year's expense as

a result of the actuarial valuation on

Dacamber 31,2022 {1,575,645)
Pension Payable To reverse over accrual of pension

benefit expense as a result of the

actuarial valuation on December 31, 583,806

2022

(340.379)
CY2021

Accounts Affacted N Particulars Amount
Allowanoce for probable losses- Reversal of allowance for probabile
Accrued Service Fea Receivable losses and corresponding deferred fax
and Deferred Tax Asset assel due to collection and non-payment

of accrued servica fee in prior years 2,053 594
Deferred Tax Asset Reversal of deferred tax assel relating o
allowance for impairment on acorued
sorvice feas receivable (514, 899)
1,544,695
19. SERVICE AND BUSINESS INCOME
2022 2021
Service Income
Fees and Commission Income 407437301 296029144
Other Discounts (45,108, 508) (26,136.698)
Net Fees and Commission Incoms 362,327,783 269,802 446
Business Income
Interest Income 42,628,737 34,968,752
Total Business Income 42,529 727 34,968,752
Total 404,857,520 304,861,198

The fees and commission income were derived from the performance of services to
customers/clients, while the other discounts pertain to the handling fee expenses given to
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LBP and LBP subsidiaries for appraisal, inspection of a property to be insured, and, for
the performance of other administrative matters such as the collection of payments of

insured properties.

Interest income pertains to eamings from investments such as Retail Treasury Bonds,
DBP-Tier I, Fixed Treasury Motes, and Treasury Bills and from depository bank accounts,

20. PERSONMNEL SERVICES

2022 2021
Salaries and Wages
Salaries and Wages-Regular 25,320,155 21,180,007
Salaries and Wages-Contractual 1,425,992 344,089
26,746,147 21,534 106
Other Compensation
Year-End Bonus 23727189 1,803,576
Mid-year Bonus 2,298 488 1585078
Drvertime and Might Pay 1,863,902 945,098
Pearsonnel Economic Relief Allowance (PERA) 1,441,704 1,329,632
Senvice Recognition Incentive 1,240,000 542,500
Performance Based Bonus 954,808 725,23
Representation Allowance 561,250 440,818
Transportation Allowance 354,250 278,000
Clothing/Uniform Allowance 215,991 312,562
Productivity Enhancement Incentive 310,000 289 500
Cash Gift 275,000 278,000
Honoraria 228,000 160,000
Anniversary Bonus 165,000 0
Rice Allowance 62,000 0
Longevity Pay 30,000 8,334
Hazard Pay 0 660,500
12,473,110 9,358,829
Personnel Benefit Contributions
Employees Compensation Insurance Premium 1,448.883 1,284 828
PhilHaalth Contributions 469 574 291 821
Pag-1BIG Contributions 74,700 67,300
1,883,157 1,643,949
Other Personnel Benefits
Other Personnel Benefits 2,889,408 2,700,432
3,889,408 2,700,432
Total 45,101,822 35,237,316

The other personnel benefits pertain to the money value of leave credits that were eamed

by LIBI personnel and the ANC under Note 15 Provisions - Pension payable.
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21. MAINTENANCE AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
2022 2021
Travelling Expenses 2,028 1,628,518
Training and Scholarship Expenses 922,107 55,304
Supplies and Materials Expenses
Office Supplies Expanses 125770 576,368
Accountable Forms Expenses 128,559 119,818
Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment 24,330 36,046
Non-Accountable Forms 9,795 8,913
888,454 741,146
Liility Expenszes
Electricity Expenses 1,416,155 786,033
Water Expenses 148,953 67,603
1,566,108 853,636
Communication Expensas
Internat Subscription Expensas 2,120,051 1,319,338
Telephone Expenses 651,632 332,084
Postage and Courier Services 452 557 316,158
3,234,240 1,968,480
Professional Fees
Other Professional Services 1,618,917 981,025
Auditing Services 990,042 1,095,554
Legal Services 240,000 180,000
Consultancy Services 52,500 937, TEE
2,901,459 3,194,365
Other General Services
Other General Services 458, 722 345,981
Securily Services 363,412 320,815
822134 666,796
Repairs and Maintenance
Repairs and Maintenance-Machinery and Equipment 420,575 468 669
Repairs and Maintenance-Transportation Equipment 314,010 240,737
Repairs and Maintenance-Furniture, Fixture and Books 5,457 3,193
Repairs and Maintenance-Semi-Expendable
Machinery and Equipment 1,000 5,628
741,042 718,228
Taxes, Insurance Premium and Other Fees
Tazes, Duties and Licenses 2.5913,338 1.923,750
Insurance Expenses 20894 775 611,132
4,608,113 2,534,882
Other Maintenance and Operating Semnvicas
Directors' and Committee Members' Fees 5,205,700 3,784,000
Representation Expenses 3,821,358 2,379,982
Subscription Expansas 696,006 1,424 530
Extracrdinary and Miscellaneous Expenses 327,548 219,746
RentLease Expanses 270,110 239,909
Donation 100,911 100,000
Advertising, Promotional and Marketing 50,000 51,467
Membership Dues and Contribution 1o Organizations 12,000 12,000
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2022 2021
Other Maintenance and Operating Expensas 4 726,865 3,285 983
15,210,583 11,497,647
Total 32,922,724 23,858,972

The Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses comprisa of the Covid-19 pandeamic
prevention expenses, housekeeping, and material expenses, plannings, sports and
development expense and other supplies and material expenses like the corporate
giveaways and other expenses of small value in the Petty Cash Fund that do not fall under
the definition or not included in the existing COA's Revised Chart of Account (RCA).

22. FINANCIAL EXPENSES

B - 2022 2021
Other Financial Charges 405,144 102,049
Bank Charges 24,200 24,141
Total 429,434 126,190

Other Financial Charges pertain to broker's fee and other incidental charges in the

placement or sale of investment securities.

23. NON-CASH EXPENSES

2022 2021

Deprecialion
Depreciation-Office Equipment 1,706,051 2,138,436
Depraciation-Building 805,208 005,208
Depreciation-Motor Vehicle 610,518 768,528

Depreciation-Information and Communication

Tachnology 543,794 516,128
Depreciation-Fumiture and Fixtures 177,233 136,072
3,942,804 4,464,462

Amortization
Amortization-Intangible Assets (Note 11) 908,947 28,706

Impairrment Loss

Impairment Loss-Receivables (Note 5) 1,617,074 2,430,310
Impairment Loss-investment in Bonds-Local (Nole 8) 76,870 76,870
L 1,693,944 2,507,180
Total 6,545,785 7,000,348
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24. NON-OPERATING INCOME, GAINS OR LOSSES

24.1 Other Non-Operating Income
2022 2021
Other Non-Dperating Income
Rental income 19,214 33,652
Donation in kind 35,165 0
Miscellanaous Income 005,096 538,737
Total 959,475 572,389

The miscellaneous income account consists of the yearly guarantee fee of
P530,638.92 being paid by LBP Leasing Finance Corporation (LLFC) in
consideration of the Deed of Assignment of LIBI's investments as stated in Mote
8. The miscellaneous income account also includes the award money received
from Alpha Insurance and Surety Inc. in March 2020 amounting to P280,000 where
LIBI emerged as one of the winners for their “Vision and Motion™ promotional
campaign for year 2020.

The donation in kind represents the carrying value of various office equipment and
furniture and fixtures donated by LIBl's previous tenant, Masaganang Sakahan Inc.

24.2 Other Comprehensive Income/({Loss)

Remeasurement on
Retirement Benefit
Obligation
Balance, January 1, 2022 0
Addi{Deduct): Transactions during the year 2,801,169
Balance, December 31, 2022 2,801,169

25. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

The provision for/ (benefit from) income tax consists of the following:

2022 2021
Income tax expense 69,995 362 51,687 297
Income tax beneafit (423,486) (626,795)

69,571,876 51,060,502

The incoma lax benefit is compuled as follows:

2022 2021
Impairment [0ss- loans and receivables 1,617,074 2,430,310
Impairment Loss-Expected Credit Loss 76,870 76,870
Total 1,693,944 2.507,180
Income tax rate 25% 25%
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Income tax banafit 423,486 626,795

Reconciliation of Income before income tax against taxable income is as follows:

2022 2021
Income before income tax 320,817,230 239.210.761
MNon-deductible axpenses
Impairment loss-loans and receivables 1,617,074 2,430,310
Expected Credit Loss 76,870 TE.8T0

Mon-taxable income and income subjacted to final tax:

Interast income (Note 19) (42,529, 727) (34,968,752)

(40,835, 783) (32,461.572)
Met taxable incomea 279,981,447 206,749,189
Income tax rate 25.00% 25.00%
Income Tax Expense 69,905,362 51,687,297
Deferred tax asset is computed as follows:
2022 2021
Balance, beginning of year 4,190,505 4,078,608
Less: Revarsal of PY 2020 dederred tax azsat on provision
of probable losses due to subsequent collection 0 (514,898)
Reversal of deferred tax asset for PY 2020 and 2021
due to subsaquent collection (Note 18¢) (602,643) 0
(602,643) (514,898)
Sub-total 3,587,862 3,563,710
Add: Income tax benefit for Y2021 (2,507,181 x 25%) Note 25 626,795
Income tax banefit for CY 2022 (1,603 944 x 25%) Note 25 423,486
Deferred Tax Asset, December 31 4,011,348 4,190,505

Income tax benefits shall be deducted from the LIBI's future tax obligations to the extent
of the amount of provision for accrued service fees receivable that will have no economic
benefits to the Corporation.

26. COMPLIANCE WITH THE INSURANCE COMMISSION (IC) CIRCULAR
LETTER [LC) NOS. 2018-52 AND 2021-65

The following are the required disclosuras by the IC from insurance/reinsurance brokers:
Met Worth Compliance

The Company is required to comply with the minimum net worth requirement for an
insurance broker amounting to P25,000,000 per IC CL No. 2018-52. As of December 31,

2022, the LIBI's net worth of P1.469 287,700 is compliant with the minimum net worth
requirament sel forth by the 1C.
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Fiduciary Ratio

The Company is required to comply with the fiduciary ratio requirement per IC CL MNo.
2021-65, The fiduciary ratio is a measure to assess the Company's conduct of handling
premiums from the policyholder (if insurance broker) or ceding company (if reinsurance
broker), given that a broker is expected to be acting on a fiduciary capacity. The fiduciary
ratio is computed by dividing the total fiduciary assets (either cash or receivables being
held by an insurance andfor reinsurance broker, over the total fiduciary liabifities). The
fiduciary ratio to be maintained shall be 1:1.

Amounts used arg gross of the CoOmmissions, allowances for
impairment, taxes, fees and other charges. The fiduciary assets and liabilities used are in
accordance with IC-CL No 2021-68 or the Revised Standard Chart of Accounts for
insurance and/or Reinsurance Brokers.

Fiduciary Ratio Computation

As of December 31, 2022, the LIBI's fiduciary ratio is computed as follows:

Fiduciary Asseils
Cash in Bank/Clients’ monies 232,069,970
Checks and Other Cash ltems 120,159
Local Currency on Hand 26,750
Accounts Receivable 104982173
Total 337,199,052
Fiduciary Liabilities
Insurance/Reinsurance Pramium Payable 170,402 412
Customers’ Deposit Payable 127,056,510
Undistributed Collections (Mote 16) 2,698,701
" Total 300,157,623
Fiduciary Ratio 1.12: 1

Based on the computation, the LIBI is compliant with the requirement per IC CL No. 2021-
65 as of December 31, 2022,

27. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION ON REVENUE REGULATIONS (RR) NO.
15-2010

In compliance with the requirements set forth in RR 15-2010 issued by the Bureau of
Internal Revenue (BIR), hereunder are the information on taxes, duties and license fees
paid and accrued during the taxable year.

A LBF Insurance Brokerage, Inc. is a VAT- registered Corporation with VAT output
tax declaration of P48,080,535 based on actual collections during the year of fees and
commission amounting to P400.671,135. Actual VAT paid for the yvear amounbed to
P45,161,726 after applying Input Tax of P2,808,253 and creditable withholding tax of

48



P10,556. The VAT payable of P3,103.070 (Mote 13) was remitted in

the following

monthiyear. Government VAT of PT98,457 withheld from payments to suppliers of goods

and services was also remitted to the BIR within the reglementary perod.
Changes in the balance of the input tax are as follows:

Balance, beginning of year 859,424
Current year's purchases.

Capital goods 558,384

Goods other than for resale or manufacture 2772

Sarvices lodged under other accounts 1,417,951

Input taxes claimed for the year {2,908,253)  (219.146)
Balance, end of year 640,278

Other taxes and licenses recorded under the Taxes and licenses account (Mote 21) are

as follows:
Local

Mayor's permit 2,240,049
Real property tax 188,063
Community Tax 10,500
2,438 612

Mational
Renewal of Insurance Commission License 65,650
Registration of motor vehicle at LTO 7,646
Certification of 2021 Audited Financial Statements T00
BIR annual registration 500
Dacument stamp and Tax Clearance 130
74,626
2,513,238

B. The incoma taxesfwithholding taxes paidfaccrued for the year amounted o

Corporate tax
Income Tax 14,580,659
Creditable withholding tax at source
{paid in advance by LIBI and used as tax credits) 55,861,481
70,442,140
Tax on compensation and benefits 3,808,733
Expandad withholding tax from suppliers 6,242 208
80,593,081
Recanciliation of the corporate tax paid for the year is as follows:
MNet fees and commission income (Note 13) 362,327,793
Other non-operating income (Note 24) 959 475
Total 363,287,268
Allowable deductions (Mote 20 to 23 excluding impairment loss) 83,305,821
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“Total Taxable income 270,981,447

Tax rate 25%
Tax due (Note 25) 69,995,362
Tax credits/payments
Prior years excess credits 0
Tax payments 1* to 3% quarter 2022 14,339,320
Creditable withholding tax at source used in previous quarters 41,064,222
Creditable withholding tax BIR Form 2307 for the 4™ quarter 14,797,259
Total tax credits/payments 70,200,801
Tax still due (excess credits) affer application of 4" quarter
fax {205,439)

The income tax payable as of December 31, 2022, amounted o P14.581,820 (Note 13).

28. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER  REVISED
SECURITIES REGULATION CODE (SRC) RULE &8

The financial soundness indicators of LIB! are as follows:

2022 2021
Current Ratio 1.85 2.40
Cuick Ratio 1.51 242
Solvency Ratio 0.64 0.44
Debt to Equity Ratio 0.27 0.33
Asset to Equity Ratio 1.27 1.33
Gross Profit Margin 1.00 1.00
Relurn on Average Assels 0.14 0.11
Return on Average Equity 0.18 0.15

Return on Average Equity (ROE) for CY 2022 is 18.07 per cent, while Return on Average
Asset (ROA) is 13.89 per cenl, higher by 20.53 per cent and 23.14 per cent compared o
last year's ROE of 15 per cent and ROA of 11.28 per cent, respectively. Likewise, per
capita income is P4.05 million, higher by 31.49 per cent or P0.97 million compared to the
per capita income of P3.08 last year.

29. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

The financial statements include various transactions with its parent and affiliated
companies. The more significant related party transactions, arising from nommal course
of business include the following:

a. To defray expenses in the appraisal, inspection of property to be insured
and other administrative mafters such as collection of insurance premium
payments of insured properties; handling fees are given to LBF and LBP
subsidiaries. For the current year, handling fee aceruad and payable to LEP
subsidiaries reached P45,109,508 (Note 19). Out of that amounl, P19,149,264 was
remitted to LBP Head Office Cash Depariment and P84,107 to LBP Leasing and
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Finance Corporation in September. The remaining Other Financial Liability -
Handling Fee of P25,876,137 (Mote 12) will ba remitted in March 2023,

b. Compensation of key management personnel for 2022 and 2021 are as
follows:

2022 2021
For the President and General Manager
Total salaries and wages 3,978,633 2135721
Total short-term employee benefits 4,256,077 1,959,551

(RA, PEL. SRI, per diam, bonuses)

8,234,710 4,005272

For Corporate officers who are employees
of the parent, LBF:
Total short-term employee benefits
(per diems and reimbursable expenses) 320,540 329894
8,564,250 4,425,166

. A Trust Agreement was made and entered into by and betwean LEBP
Insurance Brokerage, Inc. (LIBI) and LBP - Trust Banking Group (LBP-TBG) on
July 18, 2011 thereby appointing the latter as the Trustee of the LIBI's Retiremant
Benefit Plan. The essential terms and conditions of the agreement are as follows:

s The Trustor (LIBI) shall deliver and pay to the Trustee such sums
representing the annual contributions of the Trustor as provided in the
Plan, starting with the contribution for the cument year in the amount of
PESOS: Ten Million One Thousand Pesos (P10,001,000.00).

+ The Trustor hereby waives all its rights and interest lo the money or
proparties which are and will be paid or transferred to the Fund, to the
extant raquired to provide the benefits pursuant to the Plan.

» The Trustee shall hold the title to the Fund to be held in trust for the
purpose stated in and subject to all the terms and conditions of the
Agreement as well as the Plan, which shall be deemed part of this
Agreement. The Trustee shall invest and re-invest the Fund, togather with
all increments and proceeds in fixed-income government securnties like
Treasury Bills or Notes, Agrarian Reform Bonds, Retail Treasury Bonds,
BSP Special Deposit Accournt and other financial instruments duly
guaranteed by the Republic of the FPhilippines; deposit
arrangements/special deposit account with reputable banks including the
Trustea's own commercial banking sector, and common or preferrad
shares of stocks, bonds or note issued by blue-chips private and
government-owned corporations. Other investment outlets shall require
pricr written approval of the Trustor.

» To cause any assel acquired from the investment/reinvestment of the
Fund to be held, registered and issued in its own name as Trustee or in the
name of its nominee, provided, that the books and records of the Truslee

shall at all imes show that all such properties are part of the Fund. To pay
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all costs, feas, charges and such other expenses connectad with the
investments, administration, reservation and maintenance of the Fund and
to charge the same to the Fund.

* In the management of the fund, the Truslee shall pay o the
beneficiaries the benefits under the Plan upon written advice of the Trustor.
Te keep and maintain books of accounts andior records of the
management and operations of the Fund, which the Trustor or its
authorized representative may inspect from time to tima. At the and of
every calendar quarter, to submit the financial reports, investment activity
reports or such other reports as may be requested by the Trustor. The
Trustes shall administer the funds held in trust with such degree of skill and
care as a prudent man would exercise in the conduct of an enterprise of
like character and with similar aims.

+ Forits services, the Trustee shall be entitled to a fee equivalent to 0.75
per cent per annum of the average total assets of the Fund, computed daily
and collected at the end of each quarter. The Trustee is hereby authorized
to debit its fees from the Fund. The above fee is quoted with the
understanding that the same may be reviewed at the request of either party
and adjusted in a mutually satisfaclory basis.

» Except for fraud, bad faith or gross negligence, the Trustee shall not be
liable for any losses or depreciafion in the value of the Fund resulting from
investments or reinvestments thereof as authorized herein, or from the
performance of any act in accordance with the provision of the Agreement.
This Agreement shall not guarantee a yield, return of income on the
investmentreinvestments of the Fund as the same can fall as well as rise
depending on prevailing market conditions and is not coverad by Philippine
Deposit Insurance Corporation. Lossas, if any, shall ba for the account of
the Trustor (pursuant to Section X409.1 of the Manual of Regulations for
Banks-Part IV).

« The Agreement shall remain in full force and effect until the termination
of the Plan unless sooner terminated by either party hereto by giving thirty
days advance notice to the other,

30. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

LIBI recognizes the importance of an effective financial risk management program and a
Risk Management Manual was finalized and approved by the members of the Board in
2009,

The objective of the Manual is to serve as basis and reference for consistent risk
managament that is applicable to all employeas of LIBl. 1t aims to create a culture of risk-
awareness, nol nsk-aversion based on the prudential framework reguired by BSP
circulars. It provides a general set or risk principles delegated to each business unit
through its reporting and approval proceduras,



An Audit and Risk Management Committee was created o be primarily responsible for
the development and oversight of the risk management programs of LIBI which include
oversight of management functions and approval of proposals regarding LIEI's policies,
procedures and best practices relative to asset and liability management, credit, market
and business operations risks ensuring that: (a) insurance requirements of its parent, LBP,
and their lending units are passed on to LIBI; (b) system of limits remain effective; and (c)
immediate corrective actions are taken whenever limits are breached or whenever
necessary.

As part of identification risk, the following are classified as major risks that LIEl manages
in the course of its business.

Market Risk

Market risk can be generally defined as risk of loss, immediate or over time, due to
adverse, fluctuations in price or market value of instruments, products and transactions in
LIBI's overall portfolio. Market risks are central focus of risk measurement methodologies
and limits, as well as gauge by which LIBI can determine the returns it will require for its
aclvities.

The net premium volume produced during the year reached P1,622,447 665 representing
an increase of 20.26 per cent or P367,305,084 compared last year's net premium volume
of P1,255,142 571. This was primarily due to the increase in the Credit Life Insurance
{CLIYMortgage Redemption Insurance (MRI) of LBP Branch Loan Borrowers with a share
of 64.89 per cent or P1,052 806,283 from the total premium produced this year,

Net service fees from insurance brokering for the year of P362,327,793 is P92,435,347 or
34.25 per cent higher compared to last year's P260,892.446 net service fees (Note 19).

LIBI, as a subsidiary of LBP, has already a captured LBP as market for its products and
services, Monetheless, LIBI conlinues to intensify its campaign fo solicit more direct
business from privale corporations and other government entities.,

Liquidity Risk

It is the risk that LIBI will be unable to make a timely paymenl of any of its financial
obligations to customers or counterparties in any cumency.

Prudent liguidity risk management implies sufficient cash and cash aguivalents and
markatable securitieés. Insurance cash inflows from operations and readily marketabla
govermment securiies investmants provide the bulk of LIBI's liquidity buffer.

Interest Rate Risk

This is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. LIBI's fixed rate investments in hald-lo-maturity
investments are exposed to such risk. Interest income derived from investments and
savings deposits this year of P42,529,727 is higher by 21.62 per cenl or equivalent to
PT7.560,975 compared to last year's interest income of P34,868,752 (Note 13).
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It is the policy of LIBI to invest excess funds in government securities (GS) where the
servicing and repayments are fully guaranteed by the government. The investment in GS
may be placed with the LBP Treasury and Investment Banking Group or LBP-TBG.

LIBI's Investment Committee observes diversified GS portfolio, varied maturity spectrum
and optimum yields in deciding the type and term of investment. When yields of GS ara
expectad to go down, LIBI buys long-term GS in order to lock-in on high yielding GS.
Conversely, when yields are expected to go up, it buys short-term GS to stay liquid and
be able to switch to high yielding GS when rates start to pick up.

LIBI's principal financial instruments comprise of cash deposits, held-to-maturity (HTM)
investments consisting primarily of invesimant in government securities like Retail
Treasury Bonds (RTBs), Fixed Treasury Notes (FXTN), and DBP Tier-Il (Mote 8). These
are not subjected to mark-to-market valuation but impairment testing is being done on
HTM in DBP Tier-II

Total investments as at Decamber 31, 2022 is P1,446,747 614 which is 77.46 per cent of
the LIBI's total assets of P1,867,671,528. Liquid assets of P469,708,841 are 1.51 times
the current liabilities of P310.091,073,

The tabla balow summarizes the Maturity Profile of the Corporation's Assets and
Liabilities.

& mos. fo 1 Maore than

Up ta 3 mos, 3o & mos, yoar 1 yoar TOTAL

ASSETE

Cash and Cash equivalents 235 637 099 il 0 a 235 B3T O°K
Reexwivables, ned B0, 406 902 7,719,024 15,462,004 45,153,487 128,741 417
Inveniories 175,708 B3 46T 101, 34 1] 361 68
Inwestments 139,072 742 1] 25 000, D0 1212 674 B2 1,458 747 514
Investmant Proparty L i} o 068,316 G818
Property and Equipment, nel 0 i o 20,759,675 20, TE8ATS
Inlangibie Assets, med 0 1 0 8,640,853 8,640,853
Dueferred Tan Aspods L] a 1] 4041248 4,011,348
Dithed Asgely 16,024 82X 5,045 137 196,12 507 821 2, 74.107
Tefal Assels 451 317 264 12847 628 110,750,250 1,260 746 372 1,867,871 528
LIABILITIES

Financial Lizhilties 151, 268 407 20,545 SE8 B.556, 50 50, T0G 247 2374742
Inter-agency payablas 18,004,268 i b 0 18,034 268
Trust Aabilties 66,663,189 TAT5T 25,177 356 27 B44 155 127,186,310
Prowisions 2,981,523 743 B1E 1.252,360 B.3&4 537 13,300,455
Oehar paryablas 1,267,656 0 3 1431045 2,658 701
Total Lisbilies 280,214 543 3,850,563 13 06 247 £8,303. 555 354,304 508
Assel-Liability Gap 21,102,426 (24,012,355) 77,744,012 1,204,443 50T 1,468,276 350

Cradit Risk

a. Direct Credit Risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty will be unable o pay
obligations on time or in full as expected or previously contracted, subjecting LIBI to a
financial loss. It lasts for the entire tenor and is set at the full amount of a transaction. Tha
possibility of non-collection of Accounts Receivable within one year is moderate due to
intensified collection through faster sending of Statement of Accounts through fax, email,
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mail, and frequent follow-ups by phone. LIBI's collection rate of 97 per cant for the currant
yaar is 1 per cent higher than the 96 per cent collection rate last year.

b. Management has negotiated with LBP for the advance payment of policies by the
branches/lending units.

31. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

LIBI received the appraisal report conducted by said LBP Department through amail on
April 03, 2023. As stated on their letter dated March 3, 2023, the examination and
appraisal were done on February 23, 2023. Based on the appraisal report, the plan fo
reclassify the area from "Agricultural” to "Residential” remains panding for the approval of
the Sangguniang Bayan of Catbalogan. It also mentioned that there were notable
institutional establishments/improvements in the vicinity of the property like the
Catbalogan City Hall, 2 kilometers away and Camp Maulong 8% Infantry Division Philippine
Army, 500 meters away. After the analysis of the markel dala, considering factors such
as time element, size, location, shape, utility and desirability, the market value of the
appraised land, as of February 23, 2023, is estimated at PB00 per square meter or
equivalent to P4,677 6800 representing an increase of P1,743,600 compared 1o the lasl
appraisal report on May 22, 2017,



